
Public Council Meeting 
Tuesday, December 19, 2017 at 7:00 pm 

Location: Council Chambers 

1. Call of Meeting to order 

2. Adoption of Agenda for December 19, 2017 

3. Delegations/Presentations 

4. Adoption of Minutes of December 5, 2017 

5. Business Arising from Minutes 

6. Committee Meeting Reports 

a) Planning & Development Committee Councillor Harding 
Applications: 
1) Civics # 12-16 Western Heights Accessory Building 

Correspondence: 
2) Department of Fisheries and Land Resources Crown Land Application Referral 

(Civic # 773 Indian Meal Line) 
3) Department of Fisheries and Land Resources Crown Land Application Referral 

(Civics # 775-783 Indian Meal Line) 
4) Department of Fisheries and Land Resources Crown Land Application Referral 

(Civic # 372-374 Dogberry Hill Road) 
5) Department of Fisheries and Land Resources Crown Land Application Referral 

(Civic # 1783-1795 Portugal Cove Road) 
6) Advisory Committee on the Environment Concerns Regarding Development 

Around Waterbodies 

7) Civic # 69-75 Tolt Road Complaint Regarding Rodent Traps on Property 

Discussion: 

8) Chesley-Van Heights Stage V Final Acceptance 
9) Windsor Gate Stage I Final Acceptance 
10) Baccalieu Horizon Stage I Final Acceptance 
11) Single Dwellings off Right-of-Ways 
12) Amendment to Development Regulation # 10 (Discretionary Powers of Council) 

Permits Issued: 

13) Permits issued from November 24th to December 7th, 2017 

b) Recreation/Community Services - Councillor Stewart Sharpe 
1) No meeting held



c) Public Works - Councillor Bartlett 
1) Sidewalk Snow Clearing & Ice Control Policy 
2) Traffic Calming Review Reports 
3) 27 Emberleys Road 
4) Newbury Street Turning Restrictions 

d) Economic Development, Marketing, Communications and Tourism - Councillor Neary 
1) Advisory Committee Updates 
2) General Communications 
3) Information from Resident 
4) Agriculture 
5) Chamber of Commerce 
6) Ran Lab Statistical Analysis 
7) Town Signs Proposal 

e) Protective Services - Councillor Hanlon 
1) Commissionaires Municipal Enforcement 
2) FES Updates 

f) Administration and Finance Deputy Mayor Laham 
1) Accounts for Payment 
2) Meadow Heights Change Order 
3) Resident request 
4) Budget 
5) 2018 Council Meeting Dates 

7. Correspondence for December 4 to December 15, 2017 

8. New/General/Unfinished Business 
1) Year-end Staff Appreciation 

9. Agenda items/Notice of Motions etc. 

10. Adjournment



DELEGATIONS / 
PRESENTATIONS



MINUTES



December 5, 2017 Page 1 of 8 

TOWN OF PORTUGAL COVE-ST. PHILIP 

December 5, 2017 
Regular Public Council Meeting 7:00 p.m. 

IN ATTENDANCE: Mayor 
Deputy Mayor 
Councillors: 

Carol McDonald 

Jeff Laham 

Town Manager/Engineer 
Recreation & Community Service 
Planning Technician 
Deputy Town Clerk 

DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS 
? None for this meeting 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

Motion: 

2017-508 

Carried 

Hanlon/Bartlett 
Resolved that the Agenda dated December 5, 2017, be adopted as circulated. 
Unanimously 

ADOPTION OF MINUTES 

Motion: 

2017-509 

Carried 

Bartlett/Hanlon 
Resolved that the minutes of November 21, 2017 be adopted as circulated. 
Unanimously 

BUSINESS ARISING 

1. Meetings over last 2 weeks 

? TM and Director of Public Works had meeting with Hardbourside Engineering on 
November 22 regarding municipal insight into a traffic study being prepare for the 
Province in the area of the Ferry terminal. 

? TM, Director of Finance and a number of councillors met with DMAE and Vigilant 
Management on November 22 regarding strategy for halting the residential water 
metering project and deferring the funds in accordance with recent notice of motion. 

Dave Bartlett 

Darryl J. Harding 
Johnny Hanlon 
Madonna Stewart Sharpe 
Tina Neary 
Chris Milley 
Dawn Sharpe 
Les Spurrell 
Claudine Murray 

Mayor McDonald called the meeting to order, welcomed the gallery of 20 persons in attendance.



December 5, 2017 Page 2 of 8 

? TM, Director of Finance, and Director of Economic Development presented at the public 
budget meeting on November 22 where council was present to here input from 
residents. Two community groups and an individual provided council and residents 
with their own presentation for their consideration. 

? The Deputy Town Clerk and representative of the OIPC hosted an ATIPPA training 
session for the council as well as members of council and staff from other Killick Coast 

towns on November 23. The information was focused on how Municipalities are 
impacted by the legislation. 

? TM and Planning Coordinator met on November 29 with a resident regarding a property 
subdivision solution that would be mutually beneficial for the Town operations. 

? TM, Director of Finance and a number of councillors met with the awarded meter 
contractor and Vigilant Management on November 29 regarding negotiations for 
halting the residential water metering project and deferring the funds in accordance 
with recent notice of motion and as follow up to meeting with DMAE on 22nd. 

? TM had to cancel on a training session with the Planning coordinator put off by 
Newfoundland and Labrador Association of Professional Planners on Planning for an 
age supportive community. The Coordinator brought back information showing that 
recent initiatives suggests we are on the right track for responding to pressures related 
to an aging population. 

? Council hosted three community groups last night to learn about their mandate ahead 
of setting this year budget. The groups that presented to Council were Citizens for 
Fairness, Hiking and Walking, and the Agriculture Group 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Planning & Development Committee Report of November 27, 2017 presented by Councillor Harding 

1. Civics # 176 & 160-194A Western Gully Road Residential Subdivision 

Harding/Laham Motion: 

2017-510 Resolved that the application to subdivide property and construct an unserviced residential 
subdivision at Civics # 176 and 160-194A Western Gully Road be granted approval in principle 
as per Appendix A: Tabled Report. 

Carried 

Motion: 

Carried 

Against: 

Unanimously 

2. Civic # 201A Beachy Cove Road Single Dwelling 

Harding/Laham 
2017-511 Resolved that the application to construct a single dwelling at Civic # 201A Beachy Cove Road 

be rejected as per Appendix A: Tabled Report. 
For: Mayor McDonald, Deputy Mayor Laham, Clr. Bartlett, Clr. Harding, Clr. Neary, Clr. Stewart 
Sharpe 
Clr. Hanlon 

3. Civic # 1583-1589 Portugal Cove Road Subdivide Property



December 5, 2017 Page 3 of 8 

Motion: Harding/Bartlett 
2017-512 Resolved that the application to subdivide property at Civic # 1583-1589 Portugal Cove Road 

be granted approval in principle as per Appendix A: Tabled Report. 

Carried 

Motion: 

Carried 

Unanimously 

4. Civic # 217-231 Dogberry Hill Road - Business 

Harding/Hanlon 
2017-513 Resolved that the application to establish a light industry business (office and specialty trailer 

rentals) at Civic # 217-231 Dogberry Hill Road be rejected as per Appendix A: Tabled Report. 
Unanimously 

5. Town of Torbay Proposed Amendment to the St. john Urban Region Regional Plan 

The Planning Department is in receipt of a letter from the Town of Torbay proposing to amend 
the St. John Urban Region Regional Plan to coincide with a proposed amendment to the 
Town Municipal Plan & Development Regulations currently under review. This amendment 
involves the re-designation land off Barn Mash Road from Rural to Urban Development for the 
development of a single lot. 

Motion: 

Carried 

Harding/Bartlett 
2017-514 Resolved that Council forward correspondence to the Town of Torbay stating that they have 

no concerns with the proposed amendment. 
Unanimously 

6. Development Regulations Amendment No. 4, 2017 (Maximum Street Length) 

Notice of Public Consultation for this amendment was published in the Saturday, November 18th, 
2017 edition of The Telegram and from November 18th to November 28th, 2017 a copy of the 
proposed amendment was posted on the Town website and was available for public viewing at 
the Town Office (during normal working hours). As no written comments were received by the 
Town during this time period, the Committee recommends the following: 

Motion: 

Carried 

Harding/Laham 
2017-515 Resolved that Council adopt Development Regulations Amendment No. 4, 2017, and forward 

the documents to the Department of Municipal Affairs and Environment for review and 
registration, as per the Urban and Rural Planning Act, 2000. 
Unanimously 

7. Items # 7 through 20 are other items that were discussed at the Committee meeting. 

Detailed information regarding these items can be found in Appendix A: Tabled Report. 

8. Permits Issued



December 5, 2017 Page 4 of 8 

There were twelve (12) permits issued from November 10th to November 23rd, 2017 as per 
Appendix A: Tabled Report. 

Recreation & Community Services Committee for November 29, 2017 presented by Councillor 
Stewart Sharpe 

1. Canada 150 Commemorative Ceremony 

Nick Whalen, Member of Parliament for St. John East, will be holding a special Canada 150 
Commemorative Ceremony to honor special constituents in his riding. Each municipality is 
asked to submit a name of someone in their community who really makes a difference; is a true 
community builder. It can be a person who gives back to the community, an exceptional 
ambassador, or someone committed to a worthy cause or advocates for others. Each recipient 
will receive a special certificate and a commemorative Canada 150 pin that includes a piece of 
the original copper from the roof of the Parliament Building. As well, we will host a ceremony to 
celebrate the recipients, along with Mayors and invited guests. The Town of Portugal Cove St. 
Philip has submitted Bradley Moss for this special honor. Bradley was named Volunteer of the 
Year at the Best of PCSP Awards in April. Further details of this event will be made available to 
Council has they are determined. 

2. Lifestyle Centre 

The Recreation Committee discussed the misconceptions that some residents have regarding 
the Lifestyle Centre and the steps that the Recreation Department needs to take to inform the 
community on this project. Next week the Recreation Department and the Facility Lead will 
meet for a space planning session with Vigilant Management and Power- Brown Architect. Once 
the concept design is completed, council will host a public meeting to discuss the next steps with 
the residence and also discuss an option of a regional facility. The Recreation Committee 
emphasized the importance of redirecting the focus from the previously presented concept plan 
to the current plan that is being developed. 

3. 2018 Recreation and Community Services Budget 

The Recreation Committee reviewed the Recreation and Community Services Budget for 2018. 
Committee members made some recommendations for changes and the Recreation Director 
will present the budget to Council on Wednesday, December 6th. 

Public Works Committee Report for November 29, 2017 presented by Councillor Bartlett 

1. Civic #7 Bauline Line Extension - Water & Sewer Servicing 

Committee was provided an overview of the Town efforts to provide servicing to the civic 
address #7 Bauline Line Extension. Committee requested the Town Manager follow-up with the 
property owner designate to inquire as to whether a decision has been made with respect to 
servicing for the property. The Town provided the property owner designate with a full overview



December 5, 2017 Page 5 of 8 

of available options and considerations in August 2015 and has been awaiting a response since 
that time. 

2. Newbury Street Turning Restrictions 

Committee was provided the history of the traffic study completed on Newbury Street and 
traffic calming measures implemented to date by the Town. An item on turning restrictions was 
outstanding, with staff seeking direction from Council as to next steps on this item. 

Motion: Bartlett/Harding 
2017-516 Resolved that Harbourside Transportation Consultants traffic report recommendation to place 

restrictions on the following turning movements be approved and implemented: 
1. No left-turns from Indian Meal Line onto Blagdon Hill between 7am and 9am; 
2. No right-turns from Portugal Cove Road onto Newbury Street between 4pm and 6pm. 

Carried 

Against: 

For: Mayor McDonald, Deputy Mayor Laham, Clr. Bartlett, Clr. Harding, Clr. Neary, Clr. Stewart 
Sharpe 
Clr. Hanlon 

3. Rainbow Gully Water & Sewer Servicing Tender 

This tender came in over budget. Committee directed that the tender be cancelled. The project 
will be considered as part of budget considerations for 2018. 

Motion: 

Carried 

Bartlett/Laham 
2017-517 Resolved that Council cancel the Rainbow Gully Water & Sewer Servicing Tender which closed 

on October 11, 2017. 

Unanimously 

4. Loader Tender PCSP-2017-005 

This tender came in over budget and staff recommended cancelling the tender. Tendering for 
the purchase of a new loader is expected to be revisited in 2018. 

Motion: 

Carried 

Bartlett/Hanlon 
2017-518 Resolved that Council cancel tender PCSP-2017-005 for the purchase of one (1) Front End 

Loader. 

Unanimously 

5. Loader Rental 

Staff requested approval to undertake the rental of an additional loader under the 2016 Loader 
Rental Tender for a five (5) month period. This tender allows for the addition of up to two (2) 
additional loaders to the rental agreement. The monthly rental rate for this loader is $7,350 
taxes included. This will result in the Town having three (3) loaders under rental. 

Motion: Bartlett/Harding



December 5, 2017 Page 6 of 8 

2017-519 Resolved that Council approve an additional loader rental for a five (5) month period for the 
2017-2018 snow season at a monthly rental rate of $7,350 taxes included. 

Carried Unanimously 

6. Staffing Follow-Up 

Outstanding staffing items were raised and referred to the upcoming Committee of the Whole 
meeting. 

7. Parking Lot Connectivity Town Hall 

Committee requested that staff look at options for pedestrian connectivity between the Fire 
Hall parking lot and the Town Hall rear parking lot. During Town events, such as the recent 
Christmas Tree lighting, it was evident that a pathway between the two areas would be 
beneficial. Staff indicated this item would be considered during the 2018 construction season. 

Economic Development, Marketing, Communications & Tourism 

? No meeting held, no report 

Protective Services Committee Report of November 27, 2017 presented by Councillor Hanlon 

1. Commissionaires Municipal Enforcement 

The Committee reviewed the report as provided by the Municipal Enforcement Officer. This 
report has been tabled as Appendix A. 

The Municipal Enforcement Officer picked up all three signs and has delivered them to the Town 
Hall. The Committee discussed possible locations with the greatest visibility for the Crime 
Stoppers signs. Councilor Bartlett will bring this to the Public Works Committee for further 
recommendations. 

Councilor Neary made note of the excessive number of vehicles parked on the roadside along 
Hardings Hill in proximity to a mechanic business. These vehicles are interfering with line of sight 
and creating safety issues. The MEO will make contact with the business owner to address this 
issue. 

2. FES Updates 

The Chiefs presented a template for reporting to the Committee. All agreed the format was 
comprehensive. The template encompasses the two week period prior to the Committee 
meeting. 

There were 8 Responses for this report period: 
? 1 RTA (Road Traffic Accident) Portugal Cove Road at boundary with St. John Regional 
? Fire Dept.



December 5, 2017 Page 7 of 8 

? 6 Medical nature of calls: infant breathing, suicide, attempted suicide, head injury, 
breathing, heart attack 

? 1 Vehicle / trailer fire 

Training: 
? November 20th pump operations 
? November 27th vehicle extrication, piercing nozzle, ice auger, review structure fire on 
? Nov. 20th 

Other Activity: presentation to Spark at Station 2, PCSPi new school walk a thon, presentation 
in conjunction with Recreation to Rainbow 50+ group on Senior Fall and Fire Prevention 

Acquisition Request: 10 SCBA cylinders. The background information and rationale have been 
tabled as Appendix B. As per the tabled report, the Committee puts forward the following: 

Motion: 

Carried 

Hanlon/Neary 
2017-520 Resolved that the Town purchase 10 SCBA cylinders to be acquired from Acklands Grainger for 

a total of $15,531.00 +HST. 
Unanimously 

3. SafePCSP 

The Report Unsafe Driving rack cards have been printed for the SafePCSP community group and 
will be distributed at the Annual Christmas Parade. 

Motion: 

Carried 

Admin. and Finance Committee Report of November 27, - presented by Deputy Mayor Laham 

1. Accounts for Payment 

Laham/Bartlett 
2017-521 Resolved that Council approve payment of regular accounts in the amount of $63,016.03 and 

capital accounts in the amount of $520,286.35 for a total of $583,302.38 as tabled. 
Unanimously 

2. Meadow Heights Change order 

Committee discussed a change order for extra costs related to a change in rock condition in 
contrary to the Geotechnical Report. The extra hours are based on down time for workers and 
subsequent equipment during rock busting operations. As a result, the Committee offers the 
following motion: 

MOTION: Resolved that that Council approve change order number 009 for project number 1612-2, 
Meadow Heights Sanitary Sewer Servicing project, increasing the amount of the contract by 
$119,624.76 plus HST.



December 5, 2017 Page 8 of 8 

Deferred for further discussion 

3. Drovers Heights 

Committee will defer discussion of the Drover Heights project until the budget groundwork is 
complete and the Committee can better understand financing options, town debt and available 
Town funds. 

CORRESPONDENCE 

? No correspondence received for this period. 

NEW/GENERAL/UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

1. Application 

The Town is in receipt of email correspondence regarding a request for municipal approval with 
respect to a liquor license application for an existing restaurant (Landings) at Civic # 1933-1945 
Portugal Cove Road. 

Motion: Hanlon/Neary 
2017-522 Resolved that Council forward correspondence stating that the Town has no objections with 

the issuance of a liquor license for the existing restaurant (Landings) at Civic # 1933-1945 
Portugal Cove Road, in compliance with all regulatory bodies of government. 
Unanimously Carried 

2. Round Table 

Councillor Harding suggested at the end of each Council meeting, Council could hold an informal 
opportunity to speak in a go around/round table style regarding any issues that came up close 
to the meeting time that a Councillor wanted to bring forward. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion: Hanlon/Bartlett 
2017-507 Resolved that this meeting be adjourned. Time is 7:29 pm. 
Carried Unanimously 

_________________________ 

Carol McDonald, Mayor __________________________ Claudine Murray, Deputy Town Clerk Appendix A Planning and Development Committee Report



BUSINESS ARISING



PLANNING & 

DEVELOPMENT



Planning and Development Committee Report 

December 12th, 2017 

In Attendance: Councillor Darryl Harding (Chairperson) 
Deputy Mayor Jeff Laham 
Councillor Johnny Hanlon 
Les Spurrell, Planning & Development Coordinator 
Ashley MacKinnon, Planning Technician 

Also in Attendance: Mayor Carol McDonald (Items # 1, 11 & 18-20) 
Chris Milley, Town Manager/Engineer 
Three Developers (Item # 13) 
Two Developers & Realtor (Item # 14) 

1. Civic # 12-16 Western Heights Accessory Building 
Motion: The Committee recommends that the application to construct an accessory building at Civic # 

12-16 Western Heights be granted approval in principle as per Appendix A: Tabled Report. 

2. Department of Fisheries and Land Resources Crown Land Application Referral (Civic # 773 
Indian Meal Line) 

The Planning Department is in receipt of a referral related to an application for Crown land for 
the purpose of commercial development (topsoil screening and mulch production). 

Motion: The Committee recommends that Council correspond with the Department of Fisheries and 
Land Resources advising that the Town recommends approval of the application for Crown 
Land at Civic # 773 Indian Meal Line as per Appendix A: Tabled Report. 

3. Department of Fisheries and Land Resources Crown Land Application Referral (Civic # 
775-783 Indian Meal Line) 

The Planning Department is in receipt of a referral related to an application for Crown land for 
the purpose of commercial development (tractor storage and repair shop). 

Motion: The Committee recommends that Council correspond with the Department of Fisheries and 
Land Resources advising that the Town recommends approval of the application for Crown 
Land at Civic # 775-783 Indian Meal Line as per Appendix A: Tabled Report. 

4. Department of Fisheries and Land Resources Crown Land Application Referral (Civic # 
372-374 Dogberry Hill Road) 

The Planning Department is in receipt of a referral related to an application for a Crown land 
road reservation for the purpose of residential subdivision development.



Planning and Development Committee Report December 12th, 2017 

Motion: The Committee recommends that Council correspond with the Department of Fisheries and 
Land Resources advising that the Town recommends approval of the application for Crown 
Land at Civic # 372-374 Dogberry Hill Road as per Appendix A: Tabled Report. 

5. Department of Fisheries and Land Resources Crown Land Application Referral (Civic # 
1783-1795 Portugal Cove Road) 

The Planning Department is in receipt of a referral related to an application for Crown land for 
the purpose of residential agriculture (vegetable garden). 

Motion: The Committee recommends that Council correspond with the Department of Fisheries and 
Land Resources advising that the Town recommends approval of the application for Crown 
Land at Civic # 1783-1795 Portugal Cove Road as per Appendix A: Tabled Report. 

6. Advisory Committee on the Environment Concerns Regarding Development Around 
Waterbodies 

The Planning Department is in receipt of correspondence expressing concerns regarding 
development activity in close proximity to waterbodies. 

The Committee advised Staff to correspond stating that any development permitted within 30m 
of waterbodies would require approval from Council in accordance with Development 
Regulation 49 (Non-Conforming Use) or Fisheries and Oceans Canada and Council in accordance 
with Schedule E: Environmental Protection Overlay. 

7. Civic # 69-75 Tolt Road Complaint Regarding Rodent Traps on Property 
The Planning Department is in receipt of correspondence from a property owner expressing 
safety concerns regarding rodent traps discovered on their property that they believe were 
placed by their neighbour. 

The Committee advises Staff to correspond with the resident advising that this is a private 
matter between property owners that the Town would not become involved with. 

8. Chesley-Van Heights Stage V Final Acceptance 
Motion: The Committee recommends that Council grant final acceptance of roads, as per Section 4.6 

(Services and Works Vesting in the Town) of the Residential Subdivision Agreement for Stage 
V of the Chesley-Van Heights Residential Subdivision (dated May 8th, 2015) as per legal 
documentation submitted to the Town by the Developer. 

9. Windsor Gate Stage I Final Acceptance 
Motion: The Committee recommends that Council grant final acceptance of roads and infrastructure, 

as per Section 4.6 (Services and Works Vesting in the Town) of Residential Subdivision 
Agreement for Stage I of the Windsor Gate Residential Subdivision (dated June 26th, 2014) as 
per legal documentation submitted to the Town by the Developer.



Planning and Development Committee Report December 12th, 2017 

10. Baccalieu Horizon Stage I Final Acceptance 
Motion: The Committee recommends that Council grant final acceptance of roads and infrastructure, 

as per Section 4.6 (Services and Works Vesting in the Town) of Residential Subdivision 
Agreement for Stage I of the Baccalieu Horizon Residential Subdivision (dated September 15th, 
2011) as per legal documentation submitted to the Town by the Developer. 

11. Single Dwellings off Right-of-Way 
The Committee puts forward notice that a motion will be presented at the first public Council 
meeting in 2018 to complete an amendment to the Town Municipal Plan and Development 
Regulations to allow development of single dwellings off right-of-way within the Traditional 
Community Zone that are identified in legal documentation to have existed prior to 
amalgamation of Portugal Cove-St. Philip 

12. Amendment to Development Regulation # 10 (Discretionary Powers of Council) 
The Committee puts forward notice that a motion will be presented at the first public Council 
meeting in 2018 to complete an amendment to Development Regulation 10 (Discretionary 
Powers of Council) within the Town Development Regulations to allow Council, at their 
discretion, to grant approval in principle to proposals that do not comply with the Town 
Municipal Plan & Development Regulations with consideration of applicable reports and/or 
recommendations as identified within the Regulation. 

The Committee Chairperson will refer the proposed amendment to the Committee of the Whole 
meeting for discussion. 

Items # 13 through 21 are other items that were discussed at the Committee meeting. 
Detailed information regarding these items can be found in Appendix A: Tabled Report. 

22. Permits Issued 

There were twenty (20) permits issued from November 24th to December 7th, 2017 as per 
Appendix A: Tabled Report.



Tabled items at end of 

Council Package for: 

PLANNING & 

DEVELOPMENT



RECREATION & 

COMMUNITY 

SERVICES



PUBLIC WORKS



Public Works Committee 

December 13, 2017, 4:30pm 

In attendance: Councillor Dave Bartlett, Chair 
Deputy Mayor Jeff Laham 
Councillor Darryl Harding 
Mayor Carol McDonald 

Staff: Gail Tucker, Director of Public Works 
Linda Newhook, Public Works Coordinator 

1. Sidewalk Snow Clearing & Ice Control Policy 
Staff inquired with Committee as to whether there was any feedback on the draft Sidewalk 
Snow Clearing & Ice Control Policy previously shared with Committee. Staff were asked to 
distribute the draft policy via email to Committee of the Whole for discussion, with feedback 
to be brought back to Committee for the intended future adoption of the policy. Areas 
discussed for sidewalk snow clearing and ice control included school zones and select arterial 
and collector roads. 

2. Traffic Calming Review Reports 
Traffic calming reviews were completed on three roads in 2017 Country Garden Road, 
Olivers Pond Road and Western Gully Road. 

The report on Country Garden Road indicated (1) there is a minor shortcutting issue on 
Country Garden Road; (2) there is no significant speeding issue on Country Garden Road; (3) 
the Town Speed Zone Policy recognizes this street as a local residential street which should 
have a posted speed limit of 50 km/hr; (4) Country Garden Road does not qualify for traffic 
calming due to its low average daily traffic volumes; (5) it is recommended that no traffic 
calming measures be installed on Country Garden Road. Staff inquired whether Committee 
was in agreement with the direction of the 
recommendations of the report should be followed. 

report. Committee indicated the 

As per the July 12, 2017 Public Works Committee report, the review for Olivers Pond Road 
indicates that traffic volumes on this road are very low, however there are some concerns 
with localized speeding. The speed limit was assessed based on the Town new speed limit 
policy and it has been determined that the speed limit should be set at 50 km/hr. 

Western Gully Road met the threshold to proceed to the next steps of the Town traffic 
calming policy, however that is at Council discretion. Staff will request a quote to proceed 
with the next steps from Harbourside Consulting to inform the decision making process. The 
speed limit for this road was assessed and it was determined that the speed limit should 
remain at 40 km/hr. 

Committee indicated it would like to set up public meetings for residents of each of the areas 
to discuss the findings. Public Works staff will engage the Town communications staff on 
this.



3. 27 Emberleys Road 
This item was referred to the Public Works Committee from the Planning & Development 
Committee. Committee was advised that the Planning & Development Committee decided 
that an embankment sloping issue adjacent to 27 Emberleys Road needed to be addressed by 
the Town. This item was referred to Public Works as it is felt to be a roads maintenance issue. 

The request involves the construction of a 4 high chain link fence at the top of the slope, 
along the property boundary of 27 Emberleys Road. An agreement will need to be executed 
with the property owner to indicate no future maintenance or liability requirements on the 
part of the Town. Staff will obtain quotes for this work, which will be brought back to 
Committee for approval to proceed with this work. The work is expected to be completed in 
the spring of 2018. 

5. Newbury Street Turning Restrictions 
Committee requested that staff extend the timeframe for the turning restrictions from 
Portugal Cove Road onto Newbury Street to include between 3pm and 6pm. The report 
recommendations indicated 4 pm to 6 pm.



ECONOMIC DEV., 

MARKETING, 
COMMUNICATIONS 

& TOURISM



Economic Development, 
Marketing, Communications and 
Tourism Agenda 
Thursday, December 14, 2017 
3:30 pm 

In attendance: Councillor Tina Neary, Chair 
Councillor Dave Bartlett 

Councillor Madonna Stewart - Sharpe 
Jeff Lawlor, Director Economic Dev., 
Marketing and Communications 

1. Advisory Committee Updates 
ACE: 

The Committee reviewed a proposal obtained by ACE from Gemtec Consulting for testing 
Millers Pond. The Committee will consider this proposal as a part of the 2018 budget, and will 
obtain additional quotes or bids through an RFP process. There will be public engagement 
with residents in the area. 

The Committee reviewed the request from Glenn Sharp to join ACE: 

Motion: The Committee recommends that Glenn Sharp be appointed to the Advisory 
Committee on the Environment. 

Heritage Committee: 
The Fanny Goff Memorial official opening will take place in the spring when the weather will 
accommodate a special event. The Heritage Committee is currently exploring partnerships 
with the new school on how to promote heritage to the students of Brookside Elementary. 

The Committee reviewed the request from Ed Bonnell to join the Heritage Committee: 

Motion: The Committee recommends that Ed Bonnell be appointed the Heritage 
Committee.



2. General Communications 

The Committee discussed a number of general communications issues. It is expected 
that as a part of the service level review there will be new standards developed, 
specifically in terms of response times from public inquiries. In addition, 
recommendations were made on internal communications including a new standardized 
format for Committee reports. This will be bought forward to management for action. 

3. Information from Resident 

There have been some complaints regarding emails being inappropriately screened out 
during our email security screening. Triware will be engaged to try and mitigate these 
concerns while maintaining appropriate levels of security. 

4. Agriculture 
The Committee furthered discussed the budget submission from the Agriculture Group 
and potential for agri-tourism in PCSP. In addition, staff is currently looking into 
potential areas of support including the strategic plan and joint projects. More 
specifically, the Agriculture community will be consulted on a potential project in 
partnership with MMSB to help reduce waste and promote composting. 

5. Chamber of Commerce 

The Committee discussed correspondence from the Chamber regarding the creation of 
a Task Force. This will be discussed with the whole of Council for further action. 

6. Ran Lab Statistical Analysis 
The next phase of analysis of the perceptions and demographics survey completed by 
the majority of municipalities in the Northeast Avalon in 2015, has begun. This next 
phase is an extension of the original survey. The project is being funded primarily 
through ACOA and being completed regionally through MNL. The Harris Centres 
Regional Analytics Laboratory will be doing the analysis which will include population 
projections and the implications changing demographics has on municipal program and 
service delivery, industry, business, residents and economy. This was part of the 2017 
budget at a cost of $2500.



7. Town Signs Proposal 
The Town has received a proposal from Tract Consulting for sign development and 
wayfinding in PCSP. The proposal will be shared with the Chamber of Commerce to get 
business feedback and their input on the project.



PROTECTIVE 

SERVICES



Protective Services Committee 

Tuesday, December 12, 2017 
4:00PM 

IN ATTENDANCE: Councilor Johnny Hanlon, Committee Chair 

Councilor Tina Neary 
Councilor Dave Bartlett 

Heather Coughlan, Employee & Public Relations Administrator 

Fred Hollett, Co-Chief Volunteer Fire Department 

Peter Morey, Commissionaires NL (Item #1) 

1. Commissionaires Municipal Enforcement 

The Committee reviewed the report as provided by the Municipal Enforcement Officer. This 

report has been tabled as Appendix A. 

The Committee discussed the option of towing vehicles in violation of regulations. Once you 

tow a vehicle you own it with regards to liability. The Public Works Coordinator will be 

making contact with Avalon Towing to discuss towing options and storage on their facility. 

The Committee is following up with the Minister on progress with ticketing ability. Update 

will be brought back to Committee. 

The Committee discussed the Commissionaires purpose and contract with the Town. More 

detailed information will be provided through the Committee reports to assist with a better 

understanding of their direction and activities. 

2. FES Updates 

Activity Since Last Committee Meeting: 

Responses: 1



- 5 Medical calls: Nov. 28, Dec. 3, 5, 10, 12 

- 1 extra service call Dec. 1, smoke alarms sounding 

- 1 residential alarm bells Dec. 1 

Training: 

- Dec. 4 Leadership 

- Dec. 11 Personal Care home familiarization and pre-planning with DC Sharpe 

FD General Meeting (&SWOT): Dec. 7 Mayor McDonald, Councilor Neary and Councilor 

Hanlon visited with members of the Department during the General Meeting. 

Other Activity: Christmas tree lighting and fireworks display on Nov. 28; Chiefs read to 

students at Beachy Cove Elementary on Nov. 29; supporting the Recreation Dept. with FD 

pickup PCSP Christmas Parade on Dec. 3; Dec. 11 visited personal care home for 

familiarization and Christmas visit, presented patients with Christmas stockings; FD 

Christmas party on Dec 8. 

The Committee discussed submission of a capital funding request to FES-NL in 2018. A 

reminder will be added to the Protective Services agenda. 

The Committee also discussed the budget submission made to Council for 2018 Fire 

Department budget considerations and provided further detail on capital requests. The 

information sheet provided by the Chiefs has been tabled as Appendix B: 2018 Capital 

Asks/Action Plan.



Protective Services Committee 

APPENDIX A: TABLED MEO REPORT 

Protective Services Committee: 

Municipal Enforcement Report: 

December 12, 2017 

- Warning tickets issued to 35 vehicles since Dec. 1st, we are only issuing tickets that are parked 
after 12am. Towing vehicles is an option, but they have to be stored in a secured lot. RNC will be 
called if vehicles are impeding snow clearing operations. 

- Animal Protection Enforcement Training December 4-8, Animal Control bylaws will have to be 
updated to reflect the Animal Control Act. 

- 

Tractor Trailer owner using Voisey Brook parking lot for training. Spoke to the driver and owner that it was not allowed. - Monitoring school bus, vehicle passing when bus is stopped. Speeding in Indian Meal Line when students are waiting for buses. RNC have been asked to patrol earlier in the morning. - Dec. 1st ATV activity at Voisey Brook Park, evidence that they were using the whole park. Entered by the small ball field, needs more large rocks to block access. Upcoming: - Continued surveillance in neighbourhoods during daytime for suspicious activities, parcel deliveries been left on front steps, open invitation to be stolen.



Protective Services Committee 

APPENDIX B: 2018 CAPITAL ASKS / ACTION PLAN 

PCSP FD 

Capital Requests/Action plan; 2018 budget 

The following 3 vehicles represent the capital fleet needs of the FD for the foreseeable future, barring 
some un-foreseen circumstance. In the view of the chiefs council needs to have a conversation around 

the dynamics of GNL funding realities and costs to be incurred by the town. Realizing that the town last 
received GNL funding for a pumper in 2012. 

The town would be remiss if they did not apply for funding assistance, but the reality of what may be 
acquired needs to be contemplated. Lacking GNL funding the town will need to make decisions on the 
capital replacement actions. 

1998 Ford/Superior pumper (Engine 1) 

Recommend the town make an application to GNL in January 2018, for cost sharing on a replacement 
pumper tanker. Based on past pattern of government actions, if the GNL were to approve funding this 
would not occur until late in 2018 with the actual expenditure and acquisition by the town not occurring 
until late 2019 or early 2020. 

1998 International Rescue 

The town proceed to acquire a new rescue in 2018. Estimated cost $225,000.00 + HST. 

It is not recommended the town seek GNL funding assistance on this acquisition in view of the 
financial assistance on the replacement pumper tanker 

Town call tender for unit early 2018 with an anticipated receipt of unit late 2018 or early 2019. 

2011 Dodge pickup 

The unit is currently 7 years old. The use of the unit is not comparable to similar units at the Dept of PW 
who change out similar units on a 5 6 year cycle. In view of the nature of use this unit receives we 
anticipate it has several years life remaining thus we would recommend replacement in the fall of 2018 
which may also provide the opportunity to secure a 2019 model year. 

Fire Halls & infrastructure ????????? 

for



ADMINISTRATION 

& FINANCE



Administration & Finance Committee Report 
December 12th, 2017 4:00 p.m. 

In attendance: 

Staff: 

1. Accounts for Payment 

MOTION: Committee recommends that Council approve payment of regular accounts in the amount of 
$44,439.68 and capital accounts in the amount of $303,400.67 for a total of $ 347,840.35 as 
tabled. 

2. Meadow Heights Change order 

A motion to increase the amount of the Meadow Heights contract was deferred from the 
December 5th Administration and Finance report. With further information received, the 
committee puts forward the following motion: 

MOTION: Resolved that that Council approve change order number 009 for project number 1612-2, 
Meadow Heights Sanitary Sewer Servicing project, increasing the amount of the contract by 
$119,624.76 plus HST. 

3. Resident request 

Committee discussed correspondence received December 9th from a resident on Meadow 
Heights with water quality issues. The resident claims the issue is caused by the installation of 
waste water lines on his street. The request is asking the Town to provide a home inspection of 
water quality and, if need be, because of a poor result from the inspection, for the Town to pay 
excavation fees to connect the resident to the municipal water supply. 

The Town Manager will follow up with the resident for details and clarification. 

4. Budget 

Budget presentations were given the Council and further discussions are ongoing. 

Chairperson, Deputy Mayor Laham 
Councillor Harding 
Councillor Stewart Sharpe 
Mayor McDonald 
Chris Milley, Town Manager /Engineer 
Tony Pollard, Director of Financial Operations 
Claudine Murray, Deputy Town Clerk



5. 2018 Council Meeting Dates 

Committee meeting week begins January 3rd and Council meetings begin January 9th as noted 
in the tabled Calendar. 

MOTION: Committee recommends, as per past practice, that Council approve and adopt the 2018 Council 
Meeting Calendar with Council meetings for 2018 held every second Tuesday commencing on 
January 9th and that public notice will be posted at the Town Hall and on the Town's website.



Accounts for Payment - December 12, 2017 

REGULAR ACCOUNTS: 

S0036957 

Membership18 

11/14/2017 A. Harvey & Company Ltd. 
274.53 tons of road salt 

12/6/2017 Municipalities Newfoundland & Labrador 
2018 memberhsip MNL & PMA 

TOTAL REGULAR ACCOUNTS: 

CAPITAL ACCOUNTS: 

17126 

17129 

69659 

$ 

$ 

$ 

11/28/2017 Grand Concourse Authority 
Claim#2 Voiseys Brook Park Trail Phase III 

11/29/2017 Grand Concourse Authority 
Claim#3 Rainbow gully softball field lighting 

11/29/2017 Saunders Equipment Ltd. 
Sidewalk snow remover/multi-purpose unit 

TOTAL CAPITAL ACCOUNTS: 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

GRAND TOTAL: $ 

34,380.77 

10,058.91 

44,439.68 

66,972.60 

18,319.07 

218,109.00 

303,400.67 

347,840.35



Town of Portugal Cove-St.Philips 
BNK1 - BNS CURRENT ACCT 

Cheques from 046483 to 046565 dated between 12/01/2017 and 12/12/2017 

CHEQUE REGISTER 

Printed: 

Number 

046484 

046485 

046486 

046487 

046488 

046489 

046490 

046491 

10:56:19AM 

Issued 

11/27/2017 

MNL2017 

11/29/2017 

12/12/2017 

Madonna Stewart Sharpe 
Travel expense claim-MNL conf 

Inspiration Enterprises Inc. 
IndianMealLine 

12/01/2017 

433332 

12/01/2017 

6500301174 

12/01/2017 

1632883 

12/01/2017 

Nov17 

12/01/2017 

RF 2017-18 

12/01/2017 

46006965 

46045998 

046492 

046493 

046494 

046495 

12/01/2017 

purchase of land - Indian Meal Line 
Avalon Ford 

Horns for Cube Van 

Canadian Linen & Uniform Service 

mat rental 

Chandler 

fd uniforms 

Chris Milley 
TRAVEL ALLOWANCE 

City of St. John's 
FD incident - Hilltop lane 

Corporate Express 
dividers 

privacy screen, glue, dividers 
Daren Janes 

reimb-treelighting 
12/01/2017 

1017/03/rb 

12/01/2017 

40887 

12/01/2017 

407506 

407507 

407510 

046496 

046497 

046498 

12/01/2017 

fd supplies-tree lightening 
Don G. Ross 

process service-collections 
E. Tucker & Sons Ltd. 

Manufacture pins for unit #22 
EXP. Services Inc. 

dev application review-healeys pond intersection 
dev application review 
broad cove ridge application review 

Fastenal Canada Company 
NFMOU175278 

12/01/2017 

Nov19-25 

12/01/2017 

Nov17 

046499 

046500 

046501 

046502 

reimb-meeting 

12/01/2017 

931-63901- 

12/01/2017 

154575 

12/01/2017 

Safety Gear - Wastewater Staff 
Frederick Hollett 

FD consultations Nov19-25 

Gail Tucker 

TRAVEL ALLOWANCE 

reimb-wellness/safety meeting supplies 
GCR Tire Centers 

tire repair unit#48 
Hach Sales & Service Canada LP 

Water testing supplies & WWTP supplies for inventory 

Holly Duffett 
Travel Expense 

12/01/2017 

0464225 

1464181 

046503 

046504 

12/01/2017 

18231 

12/01/2017 

152108 

expense claims-ESRI conf & Geomatics Atlantic conf 

Home Depot 

lights-council float-Parade 
Drill & Battery for Facilities 

Image 4 Printing & Design Inc. 
rake cards for Safe PCSP 

Imprint Specialty Promotions 
FD tags 

Amount 

929.80 

929.80 

23,000.00 

23,000.00 

23.87 

23.87 

71.45 

71.45 

1,805.50 

1,805.50 

200.00 

200.00 

696.05 

696.05 

317.65 

4.44 

313.21 

18.22 

18.22 

60.00 

60.00 

535.30 

535.30 

863.24 

274.44 

39.10 

549.70 

305.44 

305.44 

1,293.75 

1,293.75 

328.44 

200.00 

128.44 

51.69 

51.69 

1,341.82 

1,341.82 

151.01 

151.01 

462.02 

165.32 

296.70 

219.65 

219.65 

126.50 

63.25 

SC 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

Status 

Page 1 of 4 

Status Date 

CLEARED 11/30/2017 

OUT-STD 11/29/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

* - Partial payment was made on Invoice 
** - Name on Check was modified



Town of Portugal Cove-St.Philips 
BNK1 - BNS CURRENT ACCT 

Cheques from 046483 to 046565 dated between 12/01/2017 and 12/12/2017 

CHEQUE REGISTER 

Printed: 

Number 

046505 

046506 

046507 

046508 

046509 

046510 

046511 

046512 

046513 

046514 

046515 

10:56:19AM 

Issued 

154564 

12/01/2017 

640960 

12/01/2017 

Irving Oil Limited 
gas 

Leah Power 

reimb-wellness 

12/01/2017 

Athletic conf17 

12/01/2017 

Madonna Sharpe 
travel expense claim- athletic conf2017 

Madonna Stewart Sharpe 
travelclaim-MNL 

12/01/2017 

730-101721 

12/01/2017 

369-005-002 

12/01/2017 

NL-00847287 

12/01/2017 

11886 

12/01/2017 

5637 

12/01/2017 

870075 

12/01/2017 

IN-8115237 

IN-8115265 

IN-8115290 

IN-8115304 

IN-8115356 

046516 

046517 

12/01/2017 

ZumbaNov28 

12/01/2017 

576795 

636042 

705209 

721993 

046518 

046519 

046520 

12/01/2017 

Nov20-26 

12/01/2017 

52892 

12/01/2017 

2457660 

2457973 

046521 

046522 

046523 

046524 

12/01/2017 

TM00006389 

12/01/2017 

0000134565 

12/01/2017 

C9139-1712 

12/01/2017 

per diem-MNL conf 
Mark's Work Wearhouse 

Clothing - Charlie Hynes, Terry Moores, Dan Pickett 

MDB Insight Inc. 
census made simple payment #2 

Micmac Fire & Safety Source Ltd. 
bunker suit 

NL Employers' Council 
Workplace NL OHS training course-C.Neary 

Northeast Avalon Times 

Feb ads-dis use & full page ad 
Nortrax 

2 fuel filter, oil filter unit 22 

Orkin Canada Corporation 
pest control-depot 

Pest Control-rainbow gully field 
pest control-generator shed 

pest control-rec center 

pest control-voiseys 
Parish of St. Lawrence 

Hall rental Zumba Nov28 

Princess Auto Ltd. 

Pick, shovel, gas can 
METAL CUTTING DISC FOR GINDER 

nut drivers, socket, socket case 

Supplies for Garage - coolant tester, hose, fittings & clamps 

Richard Murphy 
Fd consultations Nov20-26 

Robotronics Inc. 

Sparky Costume 
Rona 

Paint for town hall, roller handles 

Paint for town hall, roller handles 

SaltWire Network Inc. 

dev regulations amend ad 
Steelfab Industries Ltd. 

STEEL PLATE FOR UNIT #22 

Telelink Call Centre 

phone answering service 
Terra Nova Motors Ltd. 

reimb-wellness meeting supplies 

12/12/2017 

fd tags 

Amount 

63.25 

1,951.69 

1,951.69 

55.74 

55.74 

201.96 

201.96 

210.00 

210.00 

1,644.50 

1,644.50 

3,162.50 

3,162.50 

2,691.00 

2,691.00 

224.25 

224.25 

1,437.50 

1,437.50 

84.44 

84.44 

354.21 

77.05 

41.98 

96.60 

79.93 

58.65 

30.00 

30.00 

389.92 

106.92 

17.24 

75.85 

189.91 

1,380.00 

1,380.00 

2,659.00 

2,659.00 

207.50 

170.25 

37.25 

454.99 

454.99 

142.90 

142.90 

183.97 

183.97 

1,525.86 

SC 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

Status 

Page 2 of 4 

Status Date 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

* - Partial payment was made on Invoice 
** - Name on Check was modified



Town of Portugal Cove-St.Philips 
BNK1 - BNS CURRENT ACCT 

Cheques from 046483 to 046565 dated between 12/01/2017 and 12/12/2017 

CHEQUE REGISTER 

Printed: 

Number 

10:56:19AM 

Issued 

GMCS593057 

GMCS593350 

046525 12/01/2017 

2017149416 

2017149440 

046526 

046527 

046528 

046529 

046530 

046531 

046533 

046534 

046535 

046536 

046537 

046538 

046539 

046540 

046541 

046542 

046543 

046544 

046545 

046546 

046547 

046548 

046549 

12/01/2017 

12/01/2017 

TW1433 

12/01/2017 

4111574913 

12/01/2017 

20171966 

12/01/2017 

6042854 

12/01/2017 

3558287666 

12/05/2017 

972586 

12/07/2017 

Nov17 

12/07/2017 

12/07/2017 

12/07/2017 

Nov17 

12/07/2017 

S0036864 

12/07/2017 

393710 

12/07/2017 

17119 

12/07/2017 

15401982 

12/07/2017 

463 

12/07/2017 

Town of Torbay 
commissionaires Oct8-Oct21 

commissionaires Oct22-Nov4 

Tract Consulting Ltd. 
PCSP-1635-WP1-A1-02 municipal plan amendment one (maggies pl) 

Tulk Tire & Service Ltd. 

Valero Energy Inc. 

12/12/2017 

Repairs Gllow Plugs Replaced (unit31) 
repairs unit 41 - engine light on and fuse box issues 

Amount 

528.92 

996.94 

8,880.00 

4,400.00 

4,480.00 

1,469.70 

1,469.70 

603.75 

tow unit #48 from bauline line ext to dump and to royal garage 603.75 

1,376.64 
Diesel 

Windco Enterprises 
install/remove fire prevention banner 

Wolseley Canada Inc. 
7 foot darling hydrant 

Xylem Canada Compnay 
service call-lift station blagdon hill 

Belfor 

deductable for town hall exterior damage-wind storm 
CIBC Mellon 

pension contributions Nov17 
CIBC Mellon 

N.A.P.E. 

Department of Finance 
HAPSET Nov17 

A. Harvey & Company Ltd. 
Salt for 2017-2018 

EXP. Services Inc. 

portugal cove sidewalks 

Grand Concourse Authority 
Trail maint - second and final pymt 

Kent Building Supplies 
sliding, supply and install 

Mercer's Paving Inc. 
Road repairs 

Modern Paving Ltd. 
DBHSidewalksHoldback 

12/07/2017 

pymt#3Meadow 
12/07/2017 

dogberry hill sidewalks holdback release 

Pyramid Construction 
meadow heights sanitary sewer 

Tract Consulting Ltd. 
PCSP-1635-WP1-A2-02 

12/07/2017 

181208 

12/07/2017 

Nov15-29 

12/07/2017 

MNL17 

12/07/2017 

municipal plan amendment two (maggies pl) 

Triware Technologies Inc. 
computer support 

Becky Mercer 
tutoring Nov15-29 

Darryl J. Harding 
Travel claim-MNL conf 2017 

EnviroMed Detection Services 

1,376.64 

218.50 

218.50 

3,047.50 

3,047.50 

175.09 

175.09 

2,500.00 

2,500.00 

16,658.51 

16,658.51 

13,326.81 

2,179.33 

5,645.85 

5,645.85 

37,168.49 

37,168.49 

7,109.43 

7,109.43 

9,761.34 

9,761.34 

24,982.60 

24,982.60 

10,336.20 

10,336.20 

73,474.19 

73,474.19 

408,701.93 

408,701.93 

6,018.20 

6,018.20 

5,750.00 

5,750.00 

90.00 

90.00 

140.00 

140.00 

442.75 

SC Status 

Page 3 of 4 

Status Date 

A/P OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

G/L 

G/L 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/01/2017 

OUT-STD 12/05/2017 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

* - Partial payment was made on Invoice 
** - Name on Check was modified



Town of Portugal Cove-St.Philips 
BNK1 - BNS CURRENT ACCT 

Cheques from 046483 to 046565 dated between 12/01/2017 and 12/12/2017 

CHEQUE REGISTER 

Printed: 

Number 

046550 

10:56:19AM 

Issued 

31313 

12/07/2017 

396592 

396596 

046551 

046552 

046553 

12/07/2017 

2017-1793 

12/07/2017 

Nov26-Dec2 

12/07/2017 

17127 

17128 

046554 

046555 

046556 

046557 

046558 

046559 

12/07/2017 

Oct/Nov 

12/07/2017 

Nov/Dec17 

12/07/2017 

AR385963 

12/07/2017 

680 

12/07/2017 

Nov27-Dec3 

12/07/2017 

12 

13 

046560 

046561 

046562 

046563 

046564 

046565 

12/07/2017 

44571 

12/07/2017 

2017 

12/07/2017 

4111581655 

12/07/2017 

each1teach1 

12/07/2017 

F51772035 

12/07/2017 

Oct/Nov17 

EXP. Services Inc. 

dev application review 

Healeys Pond intersection 

Frank Hearn Searching Services Limited 
title search Mitchells road 

Frederick Hollett 

Fd consultations Nov26-Dec2 

Grand Concourse Authority 
signage plan 
Goff Memorial 

Jackie Tucker 

Cleaning services Oct/Nov 
Krista Holden 

Nov/Dec adult fitness classes 

Modern Business Equipment 
Ink for postage meter 

Plan-Tech Environment 

dev regulations amendment no.4 

Richard Murphy 
Fd consultations Nov27-Dec3 

Ritche Perez 

photography tree lighting ceremony 
photography Christmas parade 

SME 

rental of storage container 

The Party Studio - Mascot Rentals 
mascot rentals-parade 2017 

Valero Energy Inc. 
Diesel 

Women's Institute C/O D. Cheeseman 

lunch for each one teach one - seniors seminar 

Xerox Canada Ltd. 

copier maint 
You Store Limited 

storage unit rental-heritage 

Cheque Totals Issued: 
Void: 

Total Cheques Generated: 

Total # of Cheques Listed: 

12/12/2017 

gas cartridge for gas tester 

Amount 

442.75 

3,092.83 
97.75 

2,995.08 

270.00 

270.00 

1,092.50 

1,092.50 

7,447.83 

4,328.09 

3,119.74 

1,460.00 

1,460.00* 

650.00 

650.00 

343.85 

343.85 

2,415.00 

2,415.00 

1,466.25 

1,466.25 

450.00 

150.00 

300.00 

460.00 

460.00 

100.00 

100.00 

593.26 

593.26 

150.00 

150.00 

662.29 

662.29 

391.00 

391.00 

712,894.95 

0.00 

712,894.95 

81 

SC 

A/P 

Status 

Page 4 of 4 

Status Date 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

A/P 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

OUT-STD 12/07/2017 

* - Partial payment was made on Invoice 
** - Name on Check was modified



January 

SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS (2018) 

February 
S M T W T 

1 2 3 

7 8 

F 

4 

S 

5 6 

9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30 31 

S M T W T F S 

1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 

4 5 

March 

S M T W T 

1 

6 7 8 

F S 

2 3 

9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 

April May 
S M T W T 

1 2 3 

F S 

4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30 

S M T W T 

2 3 

6 7 

1 

8 

F S 

4 5 

9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30 31 

June 

S M T W T F S 

1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

July August 
S M T W T 

1 2 3 4 

F S 

5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30 31 

S M T W T 

1 

5 6 7 

F S 

2 3 4 

8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 31 

September 
S M T W T F S 

1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 

October 

S M T W T 

1 2 

7 8 

F S 

3 4 5 6 

9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30 31 

November 

S M T W T 

1 

4 5 6 7 

F S 

2 3 

8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 

Committee meetings commence on January 3rd 

March 19 - St. Patrick Day 
March 30 - Good Friday 
April 23 - St. George Day 
May 21 - Victoria Day 
June 25 - Discovery Day 

December 

S M T W T F S 

1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 31 

Council meetings commence on January 9th 

Holidays observed on the following days (office closed): 

July 2 - Canada Day (observed) 
July 9 - Orangemen Day 
August 1 - Civic Holiday (tentative date) 
Sept. 3 - Labour Day 
October 8 - Thanksgiving Day 

November 12 - Remembrance Day (observed) 
December 24 - Christmas Eve 

December 25 - Christmas Day 
December 26 - Boxing Day 
December 31 - New Year Eve



CORRESPONDENCE



Council Correspondence for December 4-15, 2017 

RECEIVED CONTRIBUTOR 

December 5 

2017 

December 7 

2017 

December 7 

2017 

December 8 

2017 

December 12 

2017 

December 14 

2017 

December 15 

2017 

December 15 

2017 

Municipalities of NL 

Minister Eddie Joyce 

Resident 

Resident 

Municipal Assessment 
Agency 
Resident 

Stewardship 
Association of 

Municipalities 
Chamber of Commerce Economic Blueprint for NL Will be sent to 

EDMCT 

REGARDING 

2018 Budget Consideration 
DISTRIBUTION 

Council 

St. John Regional Urban Region Regional 
Plan 

Application to build on Indian Meal Line 

Water Supply issue 

2017 Board Update 

Requesting to Join Ace Team 

2018 Budget considerations 

P&D 

P&D 

A&F 

Council 

EDMCT 

EDMCT



PMA 
' 

I' r (I ~ ': C I ) n. 

1\1 L 111C 
r"": 

.\,~'r n/S'Ll ,'r" 

December 1, 2017 

Dear Mayor & Councillors: 

The Professional Municipal Administrators (PMA) is a professional organization composed of Town/City 
Managers, Town/City Clerks, Chief Administrative Officers, and Department Heads who are committed 
to advancing excellence in municipal administration in Newfoundland and Labrador. 

It is PMA's mission to enhance and promote professional management and leadership excellence in local 
government through the provision of professional development, fostering the exchanging of ideas and 
information, and for the continued recognition of PMA as an authority on municipal government. 

PMA's initiatives of a Core Training Program and continued professional development opportunities for 
its members, is supported by the Provincial Government of this province. The regional workshops, fall 
training forum, and annual convention qualify under the training requirements as prescribed by the Gas 
Tax Funding Agreements. In addition, cost of attending all PMA endorsed activities is eligible for 
reimbursements up to a maximum of $1,000 per year by making application through the Matched 
Training Fund, presently administered through the Dept. of Municipal Affairs and Environment. 

As you develop your 2018 budgets, please consider the importance of professional development and 
training for your administrative staff. As the Town Manager for the Town of Lewisporte, I can speak first 
hand of the benefits of attending training sessions. A well-trained and informed administrator is 
essential in this ever-changing municipal sector. 

For your convenience, listed below are registration fees for PMA events. Please note that elected 
officials can avail of all PMA training workshops. We encourage it! 

PMA CORE PROGRAM MODULES: $149.00 (one day in duration) 
ADVANCED MODULES: $175.00 (1.5 days in duration) 
ANNUAL CONVENTION: $300.00 
FALL TRAINING FORUM: $170.00 
REGIONAL TRAINING WORKSHOPS: $65.00 

If you require any further information, please feel free to contact myself at 535-2737 or Krista Parsons, 
PMA Executive Director, at 709-726-6405. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 

Brian Peckford 

President, PMA



Headquarters 
75 O Avenue, St. John NF A1B 2C9 
Tel: 709-724-1532 Fax: 709-724-1531 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Mayor and Councillors 

Board Member 

December 8, 2017 

Update on the Municipal Assessment Agency 

The Board of Directors for the Municipal Assessment Agency met in Bauline on December 1, 
2017. Immediately prior to the meeting, the Board met with representatives of Kittiwake Coast 
municipalities. 

Some of the issues addressed by the Board, included: 

? 2018-19 Budget. The Board approved the 2018 budget for the Agency. This included a 
reduction of $1.00 per assessment effective January 1, 2018. 

? Training is scheduled across the province for municipal administrators. 
o December 1 - St. John 

o December 7 - Corner Brook 

o December 12 - Clarenville 

o Training for elected officials is available upon request 
? There are 21 candidates for six positions on the Agency Board of Directors. Mail-in 

ballots have been distributed and voting closes December 14, 2017. Councillor Peggy 
Roche of Torbay was elected by acclamation as the Urban Director on the MAA Board. 
The second candidate withdrew her nomination. 

? The 2017 Clar Simmons scholarships were awarded. The successful applicants were: 

o Kyle Poole, Hermitage-Sandyville. Kyle is the son of Councillor Terri Rose-Poole, 
Hermitage-Sandyville. 

o Anna Rumbolt, Gander. Anna is the daughter of Greg Rumbolt, retired from the 
Agency. 

o Charlotte Elliot, Stephenville. Charlotte is the granddaughter of Councillor Robert 
Elliot, Point Leamington. 

? Online appeal system. The system was piloted during the 2018 appeal period. 

? Human Resources. There are thirteen employees eligible to retire in the next five years. 

? Cooperation agreement with Property Valuation Services Corporation of Nova Scotia. 

? There were 552 appeals of the 2018 annual assessment. Last year there were 659 appeals.



I welcome hearing from you about any questions or concerns of the assessment service, and I wish 
you a Merry Christmas and a prosperous New Year. Please feel free to contact me via email or 
phone. 

Sincerely, 

Peggy Roche, Urban Director 
Municipal Assessment Agency 
Tele: 709-437-6193 

Email: pegasus@nl.rogers.com 

Betty Moore, Avalon Director 
Municipal Assessment Agency 
Tele: 709-786-3993 

Email: elizabeth.moore@nf.aibn.com 

2017 SCHOLARSHIP WINNERS 

Scholarship winners Anna Rumbolt and Kyle Poole with Dean Ball (Chair) and Sean Martin (CEO) 

Note: Charlotte Elliott was unavailable for a photo as she is currently attending St. Francis Xavier 
University in Nova Scotia.



Municipal Assessment Agency 

Board of Directors 2017 

Avalon Director 

Central Director 

Eastern Director 

Labrador Director 

Urban Director 

Western Director 

Taxpayer Representative 

Taxpayer Representative 

Representative of the Professional 
Municipal Administrators (PMA) 

Representative of Municipalities 
Newfoundland Labrador (MNL) 

Mayor Elizabeth Moore 
Clarke Beach 

Mr. Robert Hobbs 

Bishop Falls 

Mayor Paul Pike 
St. Lawrence 

Councillor Deb Barney 
L au Loup 

Councillor Peggy Roche 
Torbay 

Mayor Dean Ball 
Deer Lake 

Mr. David Denine 

Mount Pearl 

Mr. David Blundon 

Gander 

Ms. Vida Greening, Eastern Director (PMA) 
Port Blandford 

Mayor Roger Barrett, Western Director (MNL) 
Reidville



NEW/GENERAL/ 
UNFINISHED 

BUSINESS



New/General Unfinished Business 

1. Year-end staff appreciation 

MOTION: Committee recommends, as per past practice, that Council approve payment of the year-end 
staff appreciation for 2017.



AGENDA ITEMS/ 
NOTICE OF MOTIONS



Tabled items 

PLANNING & 

DEVELOPMENT



Appendix A: Tabled Report 
December 12th, 2017 

Application: 

Item # 1: 

Civic # 12-16 Western Heights 
Accessory Building 
Zoning: Residential Medium Density (RMD) Unserviced 

The Committee recommends that the application for Civic # 12-16 Western Heights be granted 
approval in principle, permitting an accessory building. Approval in principle is subject to a 
10.0% variance on the minimum separation distance between an accessory building and 
another building. 

The Administrator recommended that this application be rejected as it does not comply with the 
minimum separation distance between an accessory building and another building as required in 
Schedule C: Residential Medium Density of the Town Development Regulations. 

During review of this application, the Committee considered that the accessory building is 
located 0.3 meters (0.98 feet) closer to the single dwelling than a variance would permit. The 
Committee makes its recommendation in light of the opinion that it would be unreasonable to 
require the applicant to incur the expense to relocate the accessory building to achieve 
compliance. 

Correspondence: 

Item # 2: 

Department of Fisheries and Land Resources Crown Land Application Referral (Civic # 773 
Indian Meal Line) 

The Committee recommends that Council correspond with the Department of Fisheries and 
Land Resources advising that the Town recommends approval of the application for Crown 
Land at Civic # 773 Indian Meal Line. 

The Administrator recommended that Council use their discretion to grant approval to this 
Crown Land Application Referral. 

Item # 3: 

Department of Fisheries and Land Resources Crown Land Application Referral (Civic # 775- 
783 Indian Meal Line) 

The Committee recommends that Council correspond with the Department of Fisheries and 
Land Resources advising that the Town recommends approval of the application for Crown 
Land at Civic # 775-783 Indian Meal Line.



Planning and Development Committee Report Appendix A: Tabled Report December 12th, 2017 

The Administrator recommended that Council use their discretion to grant approval to this 
Crown Land Application Referral. 

Item # 4: 

Department of Fisheries and Land Resources Crown Land Application Referral (Civic # 372- 
374 Dogberry Hill Road) 

The Committee recommends that Council correspond with the Department of Fisheries and 
Land Resources advising that the Town recommends approval of the application for Crown 
Land at Civic # 372-374 Dogberry Hill Road subject to the issuance of a permit to construct a 
residential subdivision that would incorporate the requested land in accordance with a 
concept plan received by the Town. 

The Administrator recommended that Council use their discretion to grant approval to this 
Crown Land Application Referral. 

Item # 5: 

Department of Fisheries and Land Resources Crown Land Application Referral (Civic # 1783- 
1795 Portugal Cove Road) 

The Committee recommends that Council correspond with the Department of Fisheries and 
Land Resources advising that the Town recommends approval of the application for Crown 
Land at Civic # 1783-1795 Portugal Cove Road. 

The Administrator recommended that Council use their discretion to grant approval to this 
Crown Land Application Referral. 

Other Items Discussed: 

Item # 13: 

Civic # 593-595 Old Broad Cove Road Application for Accessory Building 
The Committee reviewed an application for an accessory building constructed at Civic # 593-595 
Old Broad Cove Road which does not comply with the minimum side yard standard. 

The applicant has advised Staff that they will submit a revised plot plan that complies with the 
Town Municipal Plan and Development Regulations. The Committee advised that this 
application be held pending receipt of the revised plot plan. 

Item # 14: 

Civic # 1082-1088 Thorburn Road Application for Business (Convenience Store) 
The Committee reviewed an application to convert a portion of an existing commercial building 
at Civic # 1082-1088 Thorburn Road to establish a convenience store business. The building is 
located within the Protected Watershed and Residential Low Density zones which convenience 
store is listed as a Discretionary Use in Residential Low Density.



Planning and Development Committee Report Appendix A: Tabled Report December 12th, 2017 

The Committee has held this application pending its review by the Committee of the Whole. 

Item # 15: 

Civic # 220 Dogberry Hill Road Request to meet with the Committee 
The Committee met with Developers and discussed three potential concept plans for an 
unserviced residential subdivision at Civic # 220 Dogberry Hill Road or Civics # 220 and 244 
Dogberry Hill Road. 

The Committee has referred the concept plans submitted to the Committee of the Whole for 
review prior to providing comments to the Developers. 

Item # 16: 

Civic # 258-260 Witch Hazel Road Request to meet with the Committee 
The Committee met with Developers and discussed three potential concept plans for an 
unserviced or semi-serviced residential subdivision at Civics # 256 and 270-282 Witch Hazel 
Road. 

The Committee has referred the concept plans submitted to the Committee of the Whole for 
review prior to providing comments to the Developers. 

Item # 17: 

Department of Fisheries and Land Resources Crown Land Application (Neary Pond Road) 
The Planning Department is in receipt of correspondence from the Lands Branch, Eastern 
Regional Lands Office advising that the Town application for Crown land at Nearys Pond Road 
has been registered and under review by the department and other government agencies. 

Item submitted for information. 

Item # 18: 

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Environment St. John Urban Region Regional Plan and 
Municipal Plan Amendment No. 2, 2017 (Maggies Place) 
The Planning Department is in receipt of correspondence advising the Town to proceed with 
public consultation related to the proposed amendments. Notice of public consultation must be 
published in The Telegram and individual notices to the other 14 municipalities will be 
forwarded for their comment. 

The Committee has deferred action on this correspondence pending review of a draft 
Development Scheme related to these amendments.



Planning and Development Committee Report Appendix A: Tabled Report December 12th, 2017 

Item # 19: 

Civic # 907A Indian Meal Line Prior Applications for Development 
The Planning Department is in receipt of correspondence regarding past applications to develop 
this property which were rejected by the Town. 

A member of the Committee will contact the property owner advising them to submit an 
application for Council consideration. Staff is not required to provide a response to the 
correspondence received. 

The Committee also discussed a request to meet with the Committee from this property owner 
to discuss servicing dwellings through a privately owned piped water system. The Committee 
advises Staff to contact the property owner to schedule the meeting. 

Item # 20: 

Steep Slope Regulations 
The Committee discussed regulations regarding development within steep slope areas identified 
within Schedule E: Environmental Protection Overlay. 

The Committee requests that this item be held until the next meeting for further discussion. 

Item # 21: 

Civic # 118 Old Broad Cove Road Condition of Dwelling 
The Committee discussed concerns regarding the condition of an existing dwelling. 

Planning Staff completed an on-site inspection on November 24th, 2017 and confirmed that the 
required work had been completed. 

The Committee advised Staff that they are satisfied with the work completed and that no 
further action is required. 

Permits Issued: 

Item # 22: 
# Permit 

1 17-363 

2 17-364 

3 17-365 

4 17-366 

5 17-367 

6 17-368 

7 17-369 

8 17-370 

Issued Date Civic # Street Name 

11/24/2017 1126-1128 Thorburn Road 
11/24/2017 30-32 
11/27/2017 13 
11/28/2017 1335-1343 Thorburn Road 
11/29/2017 148-152 
11/29/2017 148-152 
11/29/2017 348-352 
11/30/2017 7 Blagdon Hill 

Ursula Crescent 

Moses Place 

Western Gully Road 
Western Gully Road 
Old Broad Cove Road 

Permit Type 
Connection to Water 

Dwelling Extension 
Test Holes 

Occupancy 
Site Preparation 
Test Holes 

General Repairs 
Accessory Building



Planning and Development Committee Report Appendix A: Tabled Report December 12th, 2017 

9 17-371 

10 17-372 

11 17-373 

12 17-374 

13 17-375 

14 17-376 

15 17-377 

16 17-378 

17 17-379 

18 17-380 

19 17-381 

20 17-382 

11/30/2017 7 
11/30/2017 21 
11/30/2017 5-7 
12/01/2017 88-98 
12/01/2017 3-7 
12/01/2017 3 
12/04/2017 21 
12/05/2017 119-121 
12/05/2017 124-126 

12/06/2017 

12/06/2017 52 
12/07/2017 141-143 

Blagdon Hill 
Sunset Way 
Hilltop Lane 
Skinners Road 

Neary Pond Road 
Neary Pond Road 
Sunset Way 
Dogberry Hill Road 
Old Broad Cove Road 

Blast Hole Pond Road 

Dan Road 

Neary Pond Road 

Business 

Site Preparation 
Dwelling Renovations 
Single Dwelling 
Subdivide Property 
Site Preparation 
Single Dwelling 
Relocate Accessory Building 
Site Preparation 
Culvert Replacement & Road 
Upgrades 
Single Dwelling with Apartment 
Accessory Building



Item # 2 

N"ew{9Jhdland 
Il~-' 
.~~, 

Labrador 

Lands Bnmch 

Eastern Regional Lands Office 

Tbis e-referral has been sent to you for your recommendation. Other referrals have been 
sent to the Department(s) and/or agencies on the schedule located in the e-referraI folder. YOU 
HAVE TWENTY-ONE (21) DAYS FROM THE DATE OF THIS REFERRAL TO 
PROVIDE YOUR RECOMMENDATION ON THIS APPLICATION. IF NO RESPONSE 

IS RECEIVED BY THE END OF 21 DAYS, IT SHALL BE ASSUMED THAT THERE 
ARE NO OBJECTIONSIRESTRlCTIONS TO THIS APPLICATION. 

Please be advised that the site on the map, located in the e--referral folder, cannot be altered or 
relocated in any way without the prior approval of the Regional Lands Office. 

APPLICATION FOR CROWN LANDS 

Applicant: 

Telephone: 
Application Number: 152634 
Application Type: Grant 
Purpose: Commercial 

Frontage (metres): 160 
Map Number: 
Comments: 

REFERRAL AGENCY ONLY 

Date: Click here to enter a date. 

Department! Agency: Click here to enter text. 

Address: Click here to enter text. 

RECOMMENDATION: Click here to select your re ommendation. 

COMMENTS: Click here to enter text. 

Name of Respondent: Click here to enter text. 

Phone No.: Click here to enter text. 

- REFERRAL 

Ci~ofN~~ 
L~ 

Department of FIsheries and Land Resources 

Use: Storage and Shed 
Location: POrtugal Cove-St. Philips 
Area (hectares): 3.24 

PLEASE RETURN, ELECTRONICALLY, THIS FORM AS A PDF WITH RECOMMENDATIONS AND 
ANY AITACBMENTSYOUMAYHAVE. 

Howley Building.lliggins Line, Box 8700, St.lohn's, NL, AlB 416, Phon. (709) 729-2654. Facsimile (709) 729-0726



,"" 

~~ 

N"ewt9u~dland 
Labrador 

......._......._.................................... 

APPLICATION FOR 

CROWN LANDS 

I 

ALE No._1 - 

INITIAL. ~Jl1l.. MN FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY I' APPUCATIOONO,--..J5~03Y DAlE REGISTERED ND V ) I I r3- RECE/PTNO. f f'tff 3 NtOU~otf;-:rz. )0 If'oDlrAlED ON PlAN NO. TOPONO. q ;,))0 DAlE ~ '2-,~ 1Nl11AL. AI/- ... 7/01 \ o LEASE !..AND USE o RESIDENCE pc 7~~,. L [R GRANT 0 COnAGE a", I.wL;t=-r~ I. ",~~ SAd 11k '-fI..I 0:....~o<!_........ M#,{d... tM cG~ /21.../ A.....&r) 1, ~ OESCRIBE BlJII.DlNtlS TO BE ERECTED (~ap l!coble) PROPOSEO WATEll llNO SEWIIGE FACIUTIES (d appl\eabl ) 1RI WEll ~ SEPTIC 'C:XCQvQ ~OCJ b...r:~~-,-__,_,,_,__,_,_ I P. ~~ WlQIIj Male!' ,fJ('uP/Io.Ot I lENGtH . o I.C\JNIClPAL WATER 0 MUNICIPAL sewEll D OTIiER 1J!fQ1',de dOI.n. bGlOW) 1;(.:Jl II" ",-' dJ",;{. p er~ 7 __ 0 UCENCE TO Cia COMMERCIAL (pnMd dtllDllad d....ption below) r, I'.u..... oc~bPv '. DIIOUAcuL1\.In : \ ",\I~~:' 0 OTHE \ \\\\...\~ . . dal iI:J 1ilii0.01 q II !



Page :1. I 
LANa) DESCRIPTION 

I. THe WID IS SITUATED AT 

IN THE &UlCTOIIAl. OISTlIICT OF 

? 1-5 :J:.,~i!..- JJ... 
~ BS R '- /J 12r ~.~ 

2. IS THE LAND APFUED ~OR LOCATED WITHIN M\,INICIPAJ. BQUNDARlES? Ii'! 
IC.J VIIS 

j:iiPPROXIIMTE DIMENSIONS OF 

4. DISTANCE TO CLOSESTWATER800Y 

's. slii iiii 

THI; \.AND 
FRONTAGE 

ss Ta"YRoA. ? 
ty: ::: 

IF NO. WII.L THE SITE REOUIRE NEW 

ROAD CONSTRUCTION FOR ACCI!SS7 

kaves 

Dyes 
FOR SITES WITHOUT ROllO ACcess PLEASE 
INOICATeMIITHOOOFTRANSPORTAlION n 

~ 

I ~?1' 

_I 

DND 

o NO 

UWALKlNG 

~ 

.1 

0 'A.TV 

I.ENGTH OF THE ROAD? 

,-' 
Lh~OAT 

6. IS THE SITE PRESENTLY OCCUPIED FENces BUILDINGS. BlGNS CLEARINa. LOCAl- UNDERSTANOING? 

0 SNOWMOB1LE 

0 YES [E NO 
IF YES. STATE VEAA OCCUPATION COMMeNCED. AIIEA OCCUPIED AND NMlE OF PERSON WHO DEvaOPi:D CR OCCUP!EO THE LAND 

101' ;).rJ.'2// 1./?MIa/..;.1.,r #4!1 ~ ~. -t4 I~L' kr AJRU/g~ .Mr~ 

7. ARE VOU AWARE OF ANY EVIDENCE OF PREVIOUS LAND USE, SUCH AS Vl 
FENCES. BUILDINGS. SIGNS. CI.EARING LOCAL UNDEASTANDING ETC' 

If YES. SrA ~e YEAR OCCUPATION COMMENCED AREA OCCUPIED ANI) NAME OF PERSON WHO DEVELOPED OR OCCUPIED THE LAND 

tw:-L;t#;:::fr='75 ~~N:~~:! 

-~ed ~t.4: 

\CJYE8 0 NO 

-f.w.. ~ L~:~ J+.I fW'L'4' Wy C~~.y( i1.r r. 
-- 

_ 

. DESCRIPTION OF LAND Please Nole: When your appUcalion is IICCIIpted by this Oepertmant yau are A'dtM-!. , J required to Identify' Ina site in the !iBId by clearly marking your carner polll$. 111I1els Is a discrepancy between the area marked In thelield and the area Indicated on tha map, the laner shall pre\l8ll. Sketch the land applied for Showing distance 10 prominent nearby features su lllS buildlllg$, lences, road intersections. Mep must also be attached. BOUNO 0 H BY IIQUNIlED ON WEST BY pLEASe NOT!!! IT IS T /. 'AJlf ~r-t"v ../ ~A'>.,t-. t14;J: :: / ..; CNO ~_._-_._----------------- ..._- DEPTH "--l NAME OF WA.TERBOOY (il _ appl ca7.) ;)..b ,""..~-=_.. __ - I y~~ p~ ~ IJ~ ~ IF YES. WH4T WI(L 8E THE APPRO~IIMTE ~.....:.-..._________________ ~kt./- ___~m'lre$ n wlllRCRAFT FOR SITES WiTHOUT ROAD ACCESS_ LOCATION OF ACCess ROUTE MUST 8E INOICATED ON THE IMP ArrACHED TO THE APPUCATlON AND ACCESS BY A.T.V. MUST BE IN ACCOIIDANCE WITH A.TV_ REGUlATIONS. ._._ L~c!'- fl.evoerT.uI u 0 ACcePT APPlICATIONS ON A FIRST COME. FIRST SERVED BASIS APPUCATIONS MUST BE FUllY COMPLETED. WITH A MAP SHOWING THE EXACT \.OCATIONS OF THE LAND APPLIED FOR TOGETHER WITH THE APPUCATION FEE. ONt Y THEN WI\.\. THE APPLICATION BE ACCEPTED AND DEEMED REGISTERABLE BY THIS DEPARTMENT. f Mfl> ~ectJ11V'1..e. ~ 1IJ/J-f'U"J ~JlJvrel!/"f ~ ~A, 5'nIHJ'Ir. bllf1 r SUrr..vJj ~ S'-t.iI fY.-.,. dll'~ -;, 4/..J (pv~ ~e>>.V1; /V))" , rt'v'''1 r Z- ave M:> ~ It" 4>,..."I.t.;$ ', oL.y JJ..,J S



SKE)CH 

USE THJ! ....RI1A BElDW TO SKETCH THE lAND APPUED FOR SHOWING DISTANCE TO PIlOMINEHT NEARII't' FEATURES SUCH AS BUll.D1NGS. Fl!NOe9, FIOAO 
INTERSECTIONS. tMP I.1 ST ....LSO BE ...ruCHED 

Page 3 
' 

- ~ V( "'j aAf,.dJ- 

" 
,"-', 

~~ 

. 

~ ~\ QC" .-"" \'n,.\\t\:;~'(\;t\\\ e\O\l 
.i.~'1o ((\p."('\: ~ 

\~'~~ 
\\,:.\\1!\'~ 

..... 

AFFIOAVIT OF APPLICANT (to bo read carefully) 

do hereby make oath and declare es fonews: 
e 

(e) 

(b) I have Inspected the land appned for and have found no evidence 01 occupation (with the exception of No.6 and/or 
No.7 on page 2, where appRcabla). 

nna II conlaine II Ih appHcatIon s true and conect to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

I am not aware of any actvesse claim to the land applied for by any perean(s). 
(d) I recognize and acceptlhall am 

(e) I fully understand that acceptance 01 this app catlon by the Department does not give me any rights or privileges In 11 8 
relaUon to the land under app ca1lon. 

this applicatIOn. 

(I) I FULLY 

RESOURCES OR THE UEUTENANT-GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL MAY CANCEl, AMEND OR OTHERWISE DEAL 
THE GRANT. lEASE. UCENCE OR EASEMENT AT ANY TIME PRIOR TO THE DEUVERV OF A FULLY EXECUTE 
DOCUMENT. 

Swombeforeme 

At 
L. ( <" 

,5'2. ~ -J ~ 

this ( day of , U<<tg 

__~/~~ 
OItlClal Administering Oatti 

~ A non-refUnClabla processing lee 01 ONE HUNDREO AND AFTY DOLLARS ($150.00 plus H.S.T.) 
must accompany this application. 
Cheques or money orders are to be made payable to !he NEWFOUNDlAND EXCHEOUER ACCOUNT. 

20.L.:l::-. 

~lR 
.. 

Ir! sl' 

:i 

c: 

z i 

E .E 8 
g>>> 
<e.~ 

' ~G> 
0 

solely responsible ror conectly identlfylng the parcal of land that Is the SUbJect of 

-:: 111 'a 

cis 

UNDERSTAND THAT THE LAND IS NOT TO BE OCCUPIED UNTIL I RECEIVE A FULLY EXECUTED TITLE.S!.l51/S 
(g) ~1.~~5~~ERSTAND THAT UNDER SECTION 14 OF THE LANDS ACT. THE MINISTER OF FISHERIES AND 

.!II 
-; 

i ~: 5 " ~ 

\:,:;o~



Page 4 
FOR oepARTMENT USE ONLY 

SUMMARY OF AGENCY REFERRALS 

Approved 

a 
'-._ 

Government Servico Centre 

Mines Branch 

0 Transportotion Sranch 
0' Urban and Rural Planning Division 
[C::=r Municipal Asseasment Agency 
o Emlironmental AS$lIssment DIvi5lon 
0 Water Resources Division 

0 Agriculture Branch 
C? Forestry Branch 
0 Wl/dHfe Division 
0 Par~s Olvlslon 
0 Municipal Aulhor ty 
0 Flshorles ar1d Oceans -(Federal) 
0 

- 

' Tourism Development Dlvislon 0' Olher B" Olher ~ t.. . OHicers COmmonl$: lUll- -CL"\G L k eeL Dille B!U,llIDIDIIO!.:liilllllO ll( B!lgiaolll OUi!:!:!' o Approved (Comptete Section belOW) o Aelused (Give reeson) Lands Manllgemenlll.andS O lcer 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Dept. 01 Fisheries and Aquaculture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Refused 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Comments Attached 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Date Sent Date Received -- -- Dale Regional Lands Mllnager This section to be completed by Regional Office when approval Is recommended_ Area apPfOYed Frontage Dl. IIlIe o Gr n! o Licence Cabinet approval required DYes ONo Special instructions ro surveyor (il ny): l2:!1RiI[\lDII[Jjiill !.:I!Ilil l2o' o Approved o Refused Spocial tnstruc onll: Dale .o.uthOri2ed SIgning OffIcial o Deferred o To Cabinet o Olhur COl1SlderatloniRental o Type Back/Aental



FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY 
Pago 5' 

Special Conditions 01 Approval: 

Dalo 

Special nlo Conditions: 

OnIO ReglOMl Lands Manager



taewf9Jf'd\ nd 
,.;;;, 

L brador 

HOlE TO USERS 

-. ""f'hl~ ., !-,.:t '1'1; 
..... 

:JIr.'~ ~01t ~ I""'ftt' 
.,.,.G " I'll ern' ~ I 
.7 "I 

so.... ... '\tgI&."I'J Qott "01 :vII" 
r~r.ol\ 0"1 .. 11"0 t'.!'tf'l~" 
rt-t'I :.. PlCltnot ,.. t'l1)tII!'o )'\ 
""'- ~"<<.. .._"" 
....,.. 

-. ~.I"'G1"1 fret .,.. r.t 
rrotc: II) ,. .INC It.. r" ft 'I) 
.roc ::.. 1U.JICI ] '!"JI ~r:-." ~ 
t;;, ~:-J o. N ~'<< . ,.. 

....~~~ ' r .ew,....rr: ,..~0Mt 
rc 0Ht "OC ;Alii"":" !It 

~~ "nC"'9 
r..11>1':'1 

~, 

.' 

' 

~. '"; j~"", 

"$-' 

.j. 

~ 

, 

":" 
~ 

_ 

~- "~:.,-~,,,:, .,., ~ ot 0-. t't1l ~~ nr. art ",to ~ ocn~ ~ C"w.. ".. J' '>>"" lIo;>l'If SO.,., _It !\.'t"i ..,1" U" ,....,,')! ,~" ~ J =~ ~l. ~~;~ f\'t""IQ)1" ....., .... ~,,~J"' 'I"IG iAt. !t'I(!~_t'onln.., 7~:;f Sort II., "'/ "O! .. ...... OH :: t"O.l1"l u",.VtU.,.... ""'P"Q""D"I'I ~;~~~ ~~~~ :11-:; !'ta!Pf n2"........ .~ taft I"I~. :-e '1"I1:r .., ..."'.., ~1tt""111 ....-"""" 1"'1( Ipl"I~ In ttll"I'Il o~rQ 1I!"l" .::D,. ot CI.... ef '=0"'" ~"~NI :o:.~~c:.;~~.. ..., T.:te" Ol' ':1"1 .,.,. :C:f"JIt 0' "~II ,.,,.tl' nrtg OOot (/ ". Of ~.. f-""'" rCO"ftM. Cf "I. U"" ~.. J"lO :or. ..,"",." r;~t.. J1'C 11""';1 $'!n ""C~ Of k"" ..' r.7 ... ~ ~~ .t ::o'1:3e:t Of i"l <<"Ilf I " 0.- .t.(I ., . "".d: fD' InqUlnu pl... contul . - tn-23to Ga~d." 258.1.00 Cla"",vlll. - St. Jolln-. . . ..J.A07. 12:1.2fSA Goo.. .,. "I.U" AeglDnllland. OffIce CO_'8"'.... ,...., \al "'JJ't N !:;o;... ~ Crown Lands Administration Division ~'". e 6:5 t:! :!: m "'~ Scale 1:0.000 Compiled on November 17 2017 w+e s



SCHEDULE OF REFERRAL AGENCIES 

LAND MANAGEMENT OFFICER ( AVALON NORTH) 
Department of Municipal Affairs 
709-729-2654 

Teresa Murphy, GSC 
SERVICENL 

709-729-3699 

DISTRICT MANAGER, FORESTRY DIVISION 
FORESTRY & AGRIFOODS AGENCY 

709-729-4180 

Dept. of Municipal Affairs and Env. 
Local Governance and Planning 
709-729-3090 

John Del Rizzo AGRIFOODS DIVISION 

FORESTRY & AGRIFOODS AGENCY 

709-729-6599 

Dept. of Natural Resources- Mines 
709-729-5634 

Town of Portugal Cove-St. Philips 
(709) 895-8000 
pcsp( l,pcsp.ca 

SUSAN GEORGE, WATER RESOURCES, MGMT DIV. 

Dept. of Municipal Affairs & Environment 
709-729-2563 

Provincial Archaeology Office 
Martha Drake 

709-729-2462



---0- 

I' () 
S I k.. \' leAn' 

I 

C (.;lC tI /73 
[?JtJl-ilJ.- Jv1"'" L~~ 

'" 

~,. '" 

J',./' 
.,,0' 

-== 

il 

~ 

En 

Tit AtL~5S 

'cU! 

iN / 
:10su. 

AGRICULTURAL LEASE 
130187 

8.240 Hectllra 
324OO009Jf2 

t



Government of Newfoundland & Labrador 

Department of Fisheries & land Resources 
tlew{9drdland ~, 

L brador 

NOTE TO USERS 

-. ~""~ 0'" '"'. "It o. 

:;;':0 ~o~~ ~~..vi:i:' 
"~-i 

S't".:11 tP'll "tfr.f'! 0011 "'1;: ~ta~ 
r~~ )"i 0'1 1:'1 11'10 ~...tl'I-:':) 
~r: I... ~":t :"'t "''='''''''r.b''I 

~t::::I!:" tli"l:t'lO: ;t :C~*' 
~~)t,;. 

....., OO..ln~lrl me. tmr a... 
rlrotC 1:1 lit ult'l 

.. .. !'lOt' II> 

."C ttJll'"'-'ICI', t"Jt c~~... T'1f 
-=-11:( o. ":"t ,~ 14 "0: 
'...-':Jrt '>>' tnt..JII"'" '...~OHI 
rc COli !'let. ;.1111"':" tit 

lM'I 'nor.; ,-, t!'!"C1I 0" 
""l''''tta O'! :UI .,." "-411: ." 
~te '" w.~ ':-:t ee." '11... 

~.:I)~lI Sf~ ~.'" I!<,IC"II 
"iiT'1..... 
..~."" 

51 ....." 

...."""'...1tfR)r.r01lI$fI>'$~ 

::~~ ;: 1tr::..:r: ,~:O:1 
~. :til ~rl "01 " :'ctae Col' 

."ewl"lL.lnc:.vO!........fI-r.:u..~~ ~~I)~~ ~~~-:&~ .J~:~t 
r4)';""r.'IO~ 

. 

-. ":M1' r.e.", rc"","...... .~ 
IIJtt "';IMlJnf :"If fA"S::.. ~. 
"''''1 ....~J......., 'i"11 :'I>'tI 
~ a;Jnr. .11 ~"'!"ts :t'fI":Ct 
b "1I, CD" or :l101f ~ 
J<::(r'!.1 "ltgng '"'11 IXI r!~~1 
2"llgtl ..,oma:trjll..':&I~n;.;~~.. 
~ Ct'ftI"lOl ~r 11' 1Jl::aw. C. 

=J~t 0' M"~J1' 'J:"f~: 
1"t1'1I .It. ~ r; "'"""1 $ 
rCQ""l .tt efO'l''' U"'1.2 et1" "C 
':*'4 '!n'r;tt fI'I or "" ~...~I'I 
r,l.:;I;Cjttt .." 9"t~ '''P "'Ot ot 
'if ~, I"Ij Dli J;I :-:"!:I 6r 

: t~c:s or JrTJ O'!'Ifr ~". O! af.., 
trc n , !'II.!'=: 

Scale 1: 50,000 
"":1ft 

.... ~ 
&~ 

. 

-;..:!O :.!oo 17lC1 fOOl: 
Compiled on November 17 2017



Item # 3 

Newt9~~dland 
."~~ 
,. 

Labrador 

Lands Branch 

Eastern Regional Lands Office 

This e-referral has been sent to you for your recommendation. Other referrals have been 
sent to the Department(s) and/or agencies on the schedule located in the e-referral folder. YOU 
HAVE TWENTY-ONE (21) DAYS FROM THE DATE OF THIS REFERRAL TO 
PROVIDE YOUR RECOMMENDATION ON TIDS APPLICATION. IF NO RESPONSE 

IS RECEIVED BY THE END OF 21 DAYS, IT SHALL BE ASSUMED THAT THERE 
ARE NO OBJECTIONSIRESTRICTIONS TO THIS APPLICATION. 

Please be advised that the site on the map, located in the e-referral folder, cannot be altered or 
relocated in any way without the prior approval of the Regional Lands Office. 

APPLICATION FOR CROWN LANDS 

Applicant: 

Telephone: (H): 
Application Number: 152560 
Application Type: Grant 
Purpose: Commercial 
Location: Portugal Cove 
Area (hectares): 0.46 
Frontage (metres): 69 
Map Number: 
Comments: 

REFERRAL AGENCY ONLY 

Date: Click here to enter a date. 

Department! Agency: Click here to enter text. 

Address: Click here to enter text. 

RECOMMENDATION: Click here to select your recommendation. 

COMMENTS: Click here to enter text. 

Name of Respondent: Click here to enter text. 

Phone No.: Click here to enter text. 

Use: repair and storage shop 

- REFERRAL 

Government of Newfoundland and Labrador 

Department of Fisheries and Land Resources 

PLEASE RETURN, ELECTRONICALLY, THIS FORM AS A PDF WITH RECOMMENDATIONS AND 
ANY ATTACHMENTS YOU MAY HAVE. 

Howley Building, Higgins Line, Box 8700. St. John's. Nl, AlB 4J6. Plum. (709) 729.2654. Facsimile (709) 729-0726



SCHEDULE OF REFERRAL AGENCIES 

LAND MANAGEMENT OFFICER ( AVALON NORTH) 
Department of Municipal Affairs 
709-729-2654 

Teresa Murphy, GSC 
SERVICENL 

709-729-3699 

DISTRICT MANAGER, FORESTRY DIVISION 
FORESTRY & AGRIFOODS AGENCY 

709-729-4180 

Dept. of Municipal Affairs and Env. 
Local Governance and Planning 
709-729-3090 

John Del Rizzo AGRIFOODS DIVISION 

FORESTRY & AGRIFOODS AGENCY 

709-729-6599 

Dept. of Natural Resources- Mines 
709-729-5634 

Town of Portugal Cove-St. Philips 
(709) 895-8000 

pcsp@pcsp.ca 

Provincial Archaeology Office 
Martha Drake 

709-729-2462 

'



tlew{9J'dland 
Labrador 

Rsheries and land Resources 

APPUCATION FOR 
a=o\t\N LANDS 

AmJCAllONNQ 

l",nAt. 

FILE NO. t~. \. J JJJ 
DATE REGISTERED NOV {J I (1 

I g~ "'3 

0\1\J 

. 

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY 

AECElPT NO. 

AMOUNT /12 'S1) 
IMJIC'ATEO ON PlAN NO. 
TOPo NO. 

K .., I 4 
DATE 

IMl1A1.. 

I\P- 1& Lt 

>"0 

If) -IS 
,::In, 

PROPOseD TENURE AND use 
'l'tPEOFAPPUCATlON 

0 
WfOUSE 

o IIl!&lDeHCE 0 COTT~ 

",.~p 
~ 0 lICIiNa!TOOCCUPv 

~ T~ ~:~ =~ =5;~;;)=4 ;nf,,() ~ i93 ~~ 

I2l:tor.wI!RCI4L (pnMdoo dIID ed 1f00CI/pIIaft baIowJ 
'-II 

, 

v 

-' 

DESCIIIBE BUIlDINIiIS TO Be EIIECT1!D or appJlcabla) 
PROPOSED WATEI! AND BeWAGE FAClUTII!S ( IpplJcablo) 

~ 

o 

~ lB':EPT1e o MUMClPAL WATEI! 

~: 

lW!Tt!7P 

o MUNlClPALSEWER o cmt&A IJIRIriIfe _lis baIowJ 

=1 ! 

1: ,r~ 

D~E DAClAlCUl.TURE (""'wld llalalls ~ 
0 O'IHI!II(-'<Ie cIotoIJs "'*"" 

.



LAND DESCRIPTION 
Page 2' 

I.TIf~~~.,-? C.d~ ?~A/ ~'",r: 
IN1HEELECrORAL~~ ~~./ ?_~ 

AP~ 2. IS TIfE lAND L~ 
fJA.. I.J 

3. APPROXIMATE DIMENSIONS OF TIfE lAND 

FRONTAGE 

4. DISTANCE TO CLOSEST WATiAIIODY 

- 

5. IS lHE SITE ACCESSlBt.E BY ROAD? 

IF NO. WILL THE SITE RI!DUlRE NEW 
ROADCONsmlJCTION FORACCESS7 

erv;; DNa 

FOil SITES WIlHOur ROAD ACCESS. PLEASE 
INDICATE MElHOD OF TRANSPORTATION 

DYES ~ IIF 
DWALKING 

~ 

I 7. ARE YOU AWARE OF Nl'f EVIDENCE OF PREIIIOUS LAND USE. SUCH AS FENCES. BULOINGS. SIGNS. CI.EAIIING. LOCAl. \JNDI!IISTANDtlll. ETC.? 0 IidH VES 

IF YES, STATE YEAR OCCUPATION COIoIMENCED. AREAOCCVPlEQAND NN OF PERSONWHO DI!VEUlPED OR OCCUPIED THE lAND 

~ 

DESCRIPTION OF LAND 

Please Note: When your application Is accaptecI by \tis Dap rtment you are required to identify the site In the field by doarly 
marking ~ comSl' 
the laller aha praval. 
Sketch \he land applied forahowtng dIatance to pramlnant nearby fealunls such as 
alao be attached. 

po!IIIL If there Is a dIscrepBncy bet-. \he area m&I1Iad In the field and \he 81'88 Indicated on the map, 

buildings, fance , road Intorsectlons, Map must 

YES. WHAT WILL BE THE APPROXIMATE 
tfNGlH OFlHE ROAD? 

OA.T.Y. DIIOAT 

"..-- 

DSNOWMOBII.E 

0 khoVES 
IF YES, STATE YEAR OCCUPAll0N COMMENCED, AREA OCCUPIEO ANI) NAME OF PERSON WHO OEVELOPED OR OCClJllll!D THE LAND 

mette 

OAIRCRAFT 
FOil SITES WIntour ROAD ACCESS. LOCAll0N OF ACCESS ROUTE MUST BE INDICATED ON THE MAP ATTACHED TO THE APPLICATION AND ACCESS BY 
A,T,V, MUST BE IN ACCORDANCE WInt A,ToY. REGUIA11ON8. 

6, IS THE SITE PRESENTlY OCCUPIED! FENCES, BUILDINGS, SIGNS, CLEAAlNO. LOCAL UNDliASTANDING? 

-.... 

I 

UA"" ~t:,..... 
v 

BOUNDAllES7 ~ DNa 

/tTf) " 
DEPTH 

NAME OF WATERaoDY (If Ipp/lClblo) 
"'""'" 

BOUNDED ON EAST BY 

IIOIJNDI!I) ON WEST IIV 
vA.' 

PLEASE NOT!! IT IS 1HE POUCY OF THE CROWN !.MDS DMS10N TO ACCEPT APPIJCATIONS ON A FIRST COME. FIRST SERVED BASIS. 
APPLICATIONS MUST BE FULLY COMPLE O, WITH A MAP SHOWlNGTHE EXACT LOCATIONS OF THE LAND APPLIED 
FOR TOGETHER WITH THE APPUCATION FEE. ONI.YTHEN WILL THEAPPUCAnON BE ACCEPTED AND DEEMED 
REGlSTERABLE BY THIS DEpARTMENT.



. 

SKETCH Page 3 

USETI'E AREA BEl.OWTO BKETCH THE LAND APPIJI!O FOR SHOWING DISTANCE TO PAOMINENT NEARBY FeATURES SUCH AS BUILDlias. FENCES. ROAO 
INT&RSECTIONB. MAP MUST AlSO ae ATTACHED. 

f,"1,.J~ ~ b. b-J. 
,..d;"'~ cd 
rd~J 

~ (,t:> fy.:. ,/0 
' 

(.;t ' ra/I.. -r '/; tli~ I'- 

-; 

do hereby make oath and declare 88 follows: 
a 0 on 8 

I have Inspectad the land applied for and haYelouncl no evidence of occupation (WIth the excepllon of No.6 and/or 
best of my knowledge and beDBf. 

No. 7 on page 2. wh.e applicable). 
I em not aware 01 any edverae claim to the land appded for by any person(s). 
I recognize end accept that I em 

It) 
relation 10 the land under app calfon. 

this application. 
I My understand thet acceptance 0/ this eppIloatIon by the Dapartmenl does nol give me any rights or privileges In 

80Iely responsible for correally Id ntllylng the parcel of land that Is the sub/act of 

I FlJU.V UNDERSTAND THAT THE lAND IS NOT TO SE OCCUPIED UNTIL I RECEIVE A FUlLY ElCECUTED TITLE 
DOCUMENT. 

(g) I FlJU.V UNDERSTAND THAT UNDER SECTION 14 OF THE LANDS ACT, THE MINISTER OF FISHERIES AHf1. 
RESOURCES OR THE UEUTENANT-GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL MAY CANCEL, AMEND OR OTHERWISE ta4 
THE GRANT. lEASE. UCENCE OR EASEMENT AT ANY TIME PRIOR TO THe DEUVERY OF A FUlLY$ 
DOCUMENT. 

Swam belore me 

At 

this J ~ 
'st ....JOhn's NL 

day of 
\1.~... 

~' 

~ A non-refundable prooaaalng feB of ONE HUNDRED AND FIFTY DOLLARS ($150.00 plus H.S.T.) 
must accompany this epplC8llon. 
Cheques or money Old... arB to be mada payable 10 the NEWFOUNDLAND EXCHEQUEA ACCOUNT. 

I 2O---1.l 

i:a.:9)> 
i i 
:I 0 Il 

til 1... t E 
)00 

lll 

-aO 'z 
i I 

() ,.,,: 

!oS 

I'l~~ 

-i '



fOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY 
Page 4 

SUMMARY OF AGENCY REFERRAlS 

El Government SelVlce Centre 
o Mines Branch 

o J"ransportaUon Branch 
c;a/ Urban and Rural Planning Division 
Q-- Municipal Assessment Agancy 
o Envlronmantal Assessment Division 
o Water Resources DlYIsIon 

~ AgrIculture Brench 
ForestJyBranch 

ApproV<<l 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

o Dept. 01 Flshertes and Aquaculture 0 
0 

o Wildlife OIvIsIon 
o Parks OIvIsIon 

o Municipal Authority 
o FIsheries and Oceans (Federal) 
o Tourism Development DivIsIon 
B othar l,..MO 
[3 other H, S~ L 

OfIIc rs Comments: 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Relusad 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

LA,t.l'1 Cl~'c 

Dale 

B!ll<gm!ll!lod UgO !If BIISIIII III afllClli 

o Approved (Complete section belOW) o Relused (GIve reason) 

Commenlll 
Attached 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

. ~ 

Date 
Sent 

Date 
Received 

Lands M_fI8IIIIIntILandB 0IfIcat 

Cal. Regional Land Mllnag r 

This section \0 be completed by Regional Office when approval Is reoommended. 
Area approved Frontage 

o lease DGranI o licence 

Cabinet approval required Dyes DNa 
Special Instructions \0 surveyor (H any): 

~RlildDlllltlill d!lCIIII!m; 

o Approved o Refused 
Sp clallnstructlons: 

Dale 

o Oafarred o To Cabinet 

I 

o Other 

Consideration/Rental 

o Type 

BacklRantel 

AuthoI1zad SIgnIng 0IIlcIal



FOR OEPAR1MENT USE ONLy 
Page 5 

Special Conditions 01 Approval: 

Dale Regional landi Managar 

. 

\ 

Special Trill! Conditions: 

Date RwgIonlllands Manager



4-fj 
:,..;- 

632 Indian Meal line 

(mall) Torbay, NL 

A1K1G5 

Mayor& Councillors 

Town of Portugal Cove- St. Philip's 

1119 Thorburn Road 

Portugal Cove- St. Philip's NL 
AiM 1T6 

September 19, 2016 

Dear Mayor & Councilors, 

I am resubmitting a Crown Lands Application for a parcel of land just west of the 
AG access road know as civic number 773 Indian Meal Line. Sketch Attached. 

This parcel was originally applied for back In 2014, was 
Motion # 2014-405. 

It has taken a 

conditionally approved by 

period of time for this application to work Its way thru the system. 
In a letter dated June 24 2016 from the lands Branch, this application has been 
rejected. Application # 148293. Agrifoods Agency had an issue with It. 

Since receiving the rejection letter, I visited to the Agrlfoods office on Brookfield 
Rd to discuss this. 

=~opy



One of the concerns was that because of the depth of the land, a portion of It fell 
tnto the ADA area. Another Issue was some confusion If the original application 
was tied to the current AG lease that I hold. 

During the discussion I offered to reduce the applied for land zone depth to stay 
out of the ADA, and to provide a 15meter buffer on the west side of the current 
access road. 

I still would like to erect a tractor storage and repair shop on this applied for site, 
but it Is a separate operation from the AG lease. 

The land size now I am 

If there are any questions or concerns 
mail' 

Sincerely 

applying for Is 92meters of frontage by 61 meters deep. 

please contact me at any time. My phone,



-- C;-lJlC 11- 173 

--- 

- 

SCHEDULtT 
" 

:' 
/./ 

'" /,/ 
;, 

, 

---- 

~ 

S 
))!f6 
t6~ 
ti 

_;:::; #rI' 
;losu. 

lND 

b ~tP AGRICULTURAL LEASE 
130187 

3.240 Hectares 
32400. 0IIJ11l 

~ 

~



Government of Newfoundland & Labrador 

Department of Fisheries & Land Resources 
rJewt9tMdland 

~l 

l brador 

NOTE TO USERS 

-, ~rn.~'" ~~ :".J "'I: '11 
'00"":--",: ~~>11 

. Jlr.a.~ 
"'F; 

...--~ ......--.., 

~... e!'; ;I'" -J'"ct 

eN' ,.,. ""V"~ <>>f. "c" =-...~ 
,~~"".. 0'\ ... ~: :j.f''''~ 
~~~ t-"II ~,,~ :-. ,"1:'-':0"'- 

w.~ O'l~ ,. ~"'i:I,"., 
=--:.<r.' 

.... OD."'CI~: 1.'"41 ,"t';.... 

o. ~ ,~ ;III 

... 

rY(r4Ic", " JWC' U ... ~AJ :c 
1"1; t":U JHM 7' ':"'.t c~... T"'t 
.::....0" -tt. 

......;..It"IC"or'nlUJIl'l't."'C'..-c."'" 

.~ en" "'<< .;....-ett U. 

....'" "'Of" 

"'5'1).I"CI"d 

.An ~~"l t""t or.)"~,tI'!$ ~ 
;c""'J:=' t'1t O'Or- r.:. 1.1.i1Or9 
5t:::t" :-... ,~,"'O~ JI! -:P.oG~' 
s.;.-t tit. "!til ".Q: ,. :c-!te 4,;. 
!1C~"~U"IQI'fO)"'''''''-'''''~"'''O't'I 

~~e:.~ ~:~~ r ,::~ 
r't"'""lr.~-. 

-, ...ttt ",." C"'o'!t"'f....... I~ 
",'1 ..",......., r'" 'rl:t!' 

.., 

:-',., "'0,....-"'( .;r:a-:,rr- 
I"'I'! J lJ'1~ aJ :lfS1'1 :......,. 
.,; ", .;:D., 0' :a.1t (f 
'::0-' J,..~r.l '" Q' l""!." 

~~'~~c': ::r~:;;::i;rJ1~' 
.~ ."'t"'Ii 

~ "T~ 01' ",:.tt::.lll !C-"':'. 

...rp O~ ~ ~~ 

':O"':--tw :,.,... .....,:t"tI f"'IC 
~ '."'01' ...or....e~ 

.,....~!..I '''10 '.'12 f,.1~ ~:" 
t:"t ~. JA' Oil '3' ~ ~l 

l ~~::I Of i'l"t ~t' (If :' ,.., 
UQ-., . 'U..t~ 

Fo< Inquln.. pi"'. oontaol 
. RegIon" Land, ~. 
Co....r a rook ' 

. 

131-23.0 

Oa"".r 288.1.00 

CI...n,.III. .1-4014 

lit John', 
. 

. 72'.2"4 

GDO..B~."'.2'" 

0-"0'" Cf' t'I.. "" 
,.., .-:, ! 

.....t.... 

"'I( ~ ~!I:: ~ C~.- ~t, 
'')="r; 5f-::0"\ ~w !..=tt\; 
"';1-':'r"t S~ .c..... 

/ 
N 

~ 
- 

('"t/ 
Y: 

Crown Lands Administration Division 

'.1:a:s. 

MO , 3ll .ax- lSX -!:x 

,.Ii. 

Scale 1: 50,000 
Compiled on November 17 2017 

w+r: 
s



Government of Newfoundland & labrador 

Department of Fisheries & land Resources 

;L ~.,,: ""'!"" 
--- ,.r- ,', ,'1'1 

-. 

rlew{9titrdl nd "}'f 

L brador 

NOTE TO USERS 

""':. r.'!!)r'tIW- ~ ~"iJ, -I: ~.u 
~~..., ~~"I'l 
tJilralitc r. ':!'It: 
'!t1~" 

;rt": h;",t.! 
C'":'... J'"-e. 

5.,,;~ t!"t itt1f1j" *, "=": eo-:ai& 
r'e~r.o!': O'! II! 11.-., :-....~.~ 
.~r. t..... ~\..,:t N !."'~r.~ 
{'4:1::t: ::t"~ ,. 

!Ir':r.. 

"="'. :'o.t~.t"i I>~. ..-c,..... ... 
'.yote1:) ot oJlto II ,.. ~I = 
I""C! t"!ltl ilIAd "JI !":t Cr:,... "!"t'lt 
J;;;,~J'f o! N Ol:: " ..~ 

I~.-;:....t ~~ "Itaw't'!'lrt :..'":0Itf 
J'"( actl ~I)'! lAQ~" ~t. 

....:"1 "I.~,~~; .~ .""":.... ~!" 
~U~~ 0' !!'lll .,.., '...r. Irt 
mr. = ::o"t:t~ ~ C1;.... -:'1.. 
',1:'~'~ 50= ~~ f<.lt"i 
-1;1" c". $, .<-1 
""a1:"'O.I"'"GI"':C 

M:t ~..(\....t~r~tO'T~;r, 
;:;~~. ;~t ~~~;~ .~t;1 
~t ~'" "at '"0: !It 0-<::1: e,;, 
1:::"C'J\~U'"4I"'0vnft"'-M>"";~ 
~ ':OW"! U'!(ll f!i'I:' t="'!'lC~ 
:.t::.: c,;. >> ;"':tJ .~'Y"' .....t...:. 
r~~rlO" 

-t 'lOw. "''';li n;...,........ 1"'(' 
lI.n "'I'T.ItI' ~I \I.r.t~ -:1 
c-'.:t'1 t'!'l'~J"I''''C '.'":1 ~ 
tv. .iJt'!"~ aQ -:'Jt'!!:! :..,....-:1 
lu.'l1l a= .'II !It" ~1..1f ,. 
1=:.,.., J'It.to;)"I O:U )"}.'!'; 
el-'ptl l"lC ",,:er 
eo. Ct"!"~Cf .." .,. 't~:i.Q"' o~ 
=."'7~ 0' l:'I'ai~.1 :t:"-"i: 
J,.r; 0.. 11'.- .'M.";~' 
r~~..~ CI'O'N"l ....'"(f !~'" rt 
t"4 !'M,r.tr "!J Ij;!' 1'" :~... 
t~:-b'.ffS '''0 ..;t"lo':l .....1" ~! ~ 
h:'!fi ~1' J.~~ n ~ :...,.... ~f 
~!lCQ Of""Ii <<'t~ ~U :- I~; 
.t:... rt,...; 

Fo,lnqulri.. pi.... oont..t 
aR.glonlf L.nd. OffI.e. 
COmt. Brook. $31.2390 
Ga"d... 

. 216.1400 

Cia.." viii. 

Sl Jalln', 
. 

. 

488..4074 

729.2654 

Goo.. Boy. 896.2488 

1"':":-., ~Mt 

~'":I~~ 

I 

N 

w+e 
s 

Crown Lands Administration Division 

\11"4 
~, ~; 1:: ' " !-&O 

Scale 1: 2,800 
Compilelf on November 17 2017



Item#4 

,~ 

N"ewRn.tfidland 
.,-;:(~ t 

L hrador 

Lands Branch 

Eastern Regional Lands Office 

This e-referral has been sent to yon for your recommendation. Other referrals have been 
sent to the Departmcnt(s) and/or agencies on the schedule located in the e-referral folder. YOU 
HAVE TWENTY-ONE (21) DAYS FROM THE DATE OF THIS REFERRAL TO 
PROVIDE YOUR RECOMMENDATION ON THIS APPLICATION. IF NO RESPONSE 

IS RECEIVED BY THE END OF 21 DAYS, IT SHALL BE ASSUMED THAT THERE 
ARE NO OBJECTIONSIRESTRICTIONS TO mls APPLICATION. 

Please be advised that the site on the map, located in the e-referral folder, cannot be altered or 
relocated in any way without the prior approval of the Regional Lands Office. 

APPLICATION FOR CROWN LANDS - REFERRAL 

Applicant: MCDONALD CONTRACTING LIMITED 
P.OBox541 

49 Lakeview Dr 

GouldsNL 

AIS IG6 

Telephone: (H): 
Application Number: 152558 
Application Type: Grant 
Purpose: Commercial 

Frontage (metres): 23.2 
Map Number: 
Comments: 

Date: Click here to enter a date. 

REFERRAL AGENCY ONLY 

Department/Agency: Click here to enter text. 

Address: Click here to enter text. 

RECOMMENDATION: Click here to select your recOmmendation. 

COMMENTS: Click here to enter text. 

Name of Respondent: Click here to enter text. 

Phone No.: Click here to enter text. 

(0): 7097430283 

Use: Residential Subdivision 

Location: Portugal cove- St. Phillips 
Area (hectares): 0.64 

C;~ofN~a.N)/, 
LQ..h.ro.kr 

Department of Fisheries and Land Resources 

PLEASE RETURN, ELECTRONICALLY, THIS FORM AS A PDF WITH RECOMMENDATIONS AND 
ANY ATTACHMENTS YOU MAY HAVE. 

Howley Building, Higgins Line. Box 8700. SI. John's, NI~ Al B 4J6. Phone (709) 729-2654, Facsimile (709) 729-0726



New~and 
L brador 

.... .............. .... ................................ 

APPUCATION FOR 
CROWN LANDS 

FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY 

APPUCAllONNO. \'5;?55 <6 
'bV19'cl, ALE NO.J - 

DAlE REGlmAED IMllAL 1\.)0 V l1\ \1- f'Y'\t;-.? RECElPI' NO. g ? 2 90 MOutlr III 7Z. 5 D INlICATED ON AM NO. TOPO NO. DATE ~ 1D,,?o 17 IN11AL i1 ,,'(' 1,'II!8. Sl'EClJlY1l1UiNOM. W<<IUSI! I SaIIBE IlUllDlNClS TO BE IIRIICI'ID CII PRCPOS!DWATERANllSllWAGlfACl\JTl8S lIIapp!o:o111t1 o WIiU. 0 SEPTIC GY'MUNCIPAI. Wi\' R I



Page 2 I 
LAND DESCRIPTION 

1,1ItI!1N<<)181111U.'1ED" ~ \ Co Q.... 
~ 

- 

. 

IN 1ItI! ELEc;rQIW. DlITRICT 01' 3,AP~TliIlIMllN8lCINIIQF'IIiIIN<<)~......._ '1-'\ '2.... 4. DlSTNCCI! '11) CL08 T WAl1!RIIIIDY $.18111& &ITIi ACalIIIIUIB'I'IICWI? . NO. ""'" 1tI! 8I A!QUIII! NIW B aONl! IICWI c:oNSTIIUCrIlIN__ Ova ONCI I 'OR _ *1HCIUT IIIIMI ACCB&S. P\.IMI! IN O\T1IIIeTHOII OI'_r_ II' '\'lIS, WHo\T WI.!. 8& 'IIiI Al'l'RllJGM,t.TE WIGlH OF THE IICWI? ... _ 81118 WITHOUT _ MlCE8&. LOCA11ClN 01' Accel$ RIIUTI! MUST EIND1CAlED lIN 'llilMAP ATTACHIII '11) 'lll!N'PUCA11ClN AND ACCE86 S'I ~ tv. MUST HIM ACCORIIANCI! WITH ~tv. AEGU1AT1C1N8. 6,18 THUITE PIIUI!NIlV 1ICCUI'IIiD: FENCE8.IIULlll l.IIIINS. CIJWIINO, LCIIIALIHIIRSTANDING7 0--. [],..TV. O_T 01lNClYoT lLli ~II 0 Y&S 11' YES, STATE 'II!AR OCCUI'I'.nllN CCIIAIENCED. _ CICCII'II!D AND _ 01' I'I!II8CIN WI1IIlIIMIlI'ID OR ClCCUPIID lHI! LAND OAIIICRAFT vI!. - 2.18 lIE IN<<) N'PUED FOIl LOCAlED - MUNICIPAL IIOUNDARIES1 ~, S-\ ~l.:-; \.f~ G-v;; ONCI 'tI!S TH ........ _ _1-OFYI1I1l!IIICID'f(ll~ -- ~~~,=~~.:S Ova ~ II'VIiI. STATIi 'II!AR OCCII'AlICIN ClUlENCED. _ CICCUPIaI NfllNM12 01' PERSON YHI DEVEI.CIPE1I OR CICCI/I'IEII THE LAND DESORIPTION OF lAND 1'1_ Nata: WMn yaur I llllcallon II IICOIPI8d by 1hII Depertment YOU 1118 requIrId III kIIntIIy IIIe llIe kllhII ftlld !Iv cINrIy marklnll your __ 1hII taIIIr Ihd prevail. pom: ifill... II . dllcnlpa/1cly ~ 1he....1I'I8Iked In IIIe IIIIId and \he 8118lndlr:atecllll1 the II1IP, Sk8IGh lIle land appIed IIIr IIhowIng dlltanou III pIOI11InImt n88Iby fea\Ul1IIIsuch .. buIIdIngI, '-, road lnterslCllona. Map must 11110 be 1IIIIDhed. ~~e ~kw '..l.t. PIA.->. , '''''''" D" DllUNIIID lIN BAST BY [lDUHDED lIN WEllnv PI fep NQII! IT lIlliE POUCY OF THE CROWN lANDS DM8ION TO ACCEPT APl'\JCATlONI ON A FIRST COME. FIRST SERVED BASIS. N'I'LICATIONS MUST \IS FUU.Y COMPLE D. wmt It. MAP SHOWING THE EXACT LOCAllONS OF 1lfE LAND APPUED FOR TOGETHER wmt THE API'IJCA1ION E. ONLV THEN WILL THE APl'\JCATION \IS ACCEPTED AND DEI!MED REGIS1 WIU! BY THIS IlEPNlTMENT.



SKETCH 
Page II 

USE'lHEARrAII&LIIWT06ICEfCH'lHEIANDAPl'UEDFOIISHDWINIIDlrrANCllTO_NllAR8'fFliA'I\RlIIUCHASIIUIDIIICII.I'INCU.ROAD 
IN RSI!~ MAl'IIUST AI.&O Rm_ 

~'V2 t:2.-~c.W ~~l.. ,,'c....... 

AFFIDAVIT OF APPUCANT (to be I1IId carefully) 

I. 
":'9 h 

tl 
(e) 
(eI) 

(e) 

If) 

(g) 

.- 

No. 7an IIIIIIII2. wIIarII appUca lI). 

f"\c D.::I...... 11-\ J. do lIeIebv mall. alII! and declal'llllS fatlaw : 
The InfIIIIIIIIIIcm CIIIIlIIIn d In lilt. applcatkm t.lIn III'Id ClllllKlIII tile best III mv Icnawlodgelll'ld belief. 
I have lnIIpact cllhll 1II/1II appR d IIIr and haw faund no IIIIIdIlllCll at occupaUan (WIth tho exr:apllon III No. II and/or 
I am nat IIWBIII af any advIImt clIIm IIIlht1land I DlI d fat bv any P_(ll. 
I rwaagnIze and 1cc p\1haI1 am IIIIe1y IIIIpIIIIIIbIIi far CIIIIIICtIy Idllntllylng \hll fIIII'IIIIllIf IlInd 1haIt.1hII eubJlICt at 
Ihl. app1lcaUan. 
I Uy undlllltand that acceptanc III thlIeppilcallon by IhII Department does nat alva me any rIOhllar prMlegII8ln 
I1Ila1Ian III Ihll land lInd.lppllcatlon. 
I FUlLY UNDERSTAND THAT THE LAND IS NOT TO BE OCCUPIED UNTIL I RECEIVE A FUlLY EXECUTED mLE 
DOCUMENT. 

I FULLY UNDERSTAND THAT UNDER SECTION 14 OF THE lANDSAOT, THE MINISTER OF FISHERIES AND lAND 
RESOURCES OR THE UEUTENANT-GOIIERNOR IN COUNCIL. MAV CANCEl., AMEND OR OTHERWISE DeAL WITH 
THE GRANT. LEASE. UCENCE OR EASEMENT AT ANY 11ME PRIOR TO THE DELNEAY OF A FULLY EXECU'TED T1TLE 
DOCUMENT. 

Sworn bafara IJII'\"\ 
AI 

Ih~ 

' 

>==t .J f3 h..... :!. 

1 :; be~:3 
0IIIcIaI Adnmllblltng 0IIh 

2D I fL.,i).:JP 
/!IQIE;.A non-relundlblll pr-.Ing file III ONE HUNDRED AND FIFTY DOLLARS ($160.00 phIS H.S.T.l 

muat ecoampany 11111 epplJcatIan. 
OhllqUlISar mlln v ardeI8 BI'II \II be made pavatI/e IIIIh11 NEWFOUNDlAND EXCHEOUEA ACCOUNt 

, 

'If + :11 
ill



fOR OEPARlMENT USE ONLy 
Page 4 

SUMMARY OF AGENCY REFERRALS 

' GlIYtIII1m nt SoNico Contra 
o MInas Branch 

~11atIon Bt1Inch 
Urban and Rural PtIMInIl Divlldan 

C? Municipal Allclllmani Agency 
o Erwtronmantal As&aBamant DIvIston 

o Water ROIOllloea DlvIIIon 

o AgrlcullUrD BlWICh 
FonlIIry Branch 

D Wlldll/ DMIIon 
o PallIa Dlvlalon 

D MunlclpalAUlhortty 
o FIIII1er1e11 and 00uBnI (FecI8!aI) 

DIMIapmant DlvIIIgn 

OftICOI1l COmmanlll: 

f3;-TaurIIm 

AppIlMld 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

o Dept. 01 Flahertll and AqullQUhUra 0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
D 
0 
0 

Ralu8ad 

0 
0 
0 

B 

~~~L 0 

DI 

BIGSIDlll:.adldlml al BlgIaDII otftea. 

D AppllMld (COmpIllla IHIdIan billow) D R IuaacI (GIve raason) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
D 
0 
D 
D 
0 
0 

'l)J.. q C. ~ c I' ee' 

Lar ......rnonIILM* DIlIc.- 

COmments 
Allachad 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
D 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Data 
SIII1t 

Dale 
Received 

Dole RagIanII Undo Mnogw 

ThII IlOIIon to bo ~llIed by Reglonll omca when 8PJIIOV8I III rICOI'I1 I8I1ded. 
MIa appnwed Fronlllg8 
01.8118 DGnInt 

aaaltrNtnt8l _fIImD' 

OApprov cl ORaIUaad ODafIflllCl OToC8bln8t 
SpooIeIInsIruoIIclIII: 

Dole AuIhaIIAd SIgrq 0IIcIIII 

OUcanae o other 

callinG! approval required DYIII DNo 
SpecIal Il1IIIUcII_ 10 IIUIVIIYW (If any): 

COl1llderdon/R nlal 

DTypa 
8ackIRanIaI



fOR DEPARlMENf USE ONLy 
Page II 

Special Conditions of Apprcval: 

' 

DIlle 

Sp clal TIlle Condlllol'1D: 

DIlle AIQtoftIIIAnda~



Government of Newfoundland & Labrador 

Department of Fisheries & Land Resources 
~undl8nd 

,:: 
:1'Jl 

Litbrador 

NOTE TO U SEBS 

Sn:t t.. ~l/r.'i coe. ..." <<0"111" 
..~..,~~ 0-, III ....: "'tf'I:"\., 
~t- ~f"Jf "rot r. r"'t- 7' 
01::I':l10 -::r."CC " ~..~..., 
r~t 

-, 'O'JPQI'I ""'. n..... 

. -:-. ':IU 

.... 

,....0.0 ~ )f .fIfe n r .".,. = 
1"= ttIIl .....0 'J ~ tr.',- 1'-. 
.::.,....0', .. ..~ 

.....~:If"tt~'TItMJ'~t"t:i~~ 

t"'C 0091 '\CIt ;...tI~" u. 

\M If "'c:~~ 
0"'\111"'" 

l'ti .~, 01 
0'1 ':"l. .,.: Nt! 1'1 

note '" ~lr.' ". eo.- TIll 

.1 
....... 

\.. o~9 $0= ......' !'."'''9 
~1~ LN 
...~"'.rc 

....lI~f*9.''Cfl)r01'l.a\,..1 ;1'1 
=~ ~/' ~~~~~I r~:C:' 

~~or. L,ro'...~~ :-',,1: 

':"I. 1t"1:'" 1"1' 

''C-'''r.\O'-' 

-, ."Mf -'.0"1 "'..,...... 
....,ft ,..,.,.... 
o-a, "'~/"' I"'ICI 15JI""2 --:rr: 
rc iii""! ,11 ::atoAl C......CI 
..:'Itt 0="'4 .- ..... " 

no"' 1'9;'" ." a. ":..rr 
ca-Ign "0 IftI"!I:I ~:\!:r'J ~"" 
<< enrtCI ~ ...~ 1~.tO"' O. 
=""1't 0' n."tC.Ir. '-=:'.11 

::-;;,\..:.~e:.~'1"C~~ :c 
":"4 v"nr "It 0' 'Itt C.>::In 

"-:)OJ'" 1"'0 .,2 ....' "'01 It 
"". '01' J" en C" ,..'t~ 0' 
~.CCI Of '''1 CC'lff 101. 0' I", 
....: " 

. 

I. 

. 

.IJ~ 

r tnqultiu pl... oonl.ct 
!IIII...... Lind. OIRol. 

Brook. UT-2310 

,- 2S1.10i00 

\ 
\ 

.~,J 11. '." .,... 
- .1'.Jt 
~' 'II 

~. w+ 
s 

Crown Lands Administration Division 
lUll 

lO ~ ':<1 "0 :AO 

Scala 1: 2,600 
Compiled on November 17 2017 

..... .1 } ~. 
..1 

. 

" I........-or. 

n'.-72I.21N 

..a., .8...2418 

.... 

SCrt. n.. "'trl "'01 It :O C!:Ie 0.:, 
>>e._ft...I' I'01r.I't..,....~- "J'I



SCHEDULE OF REFERRAL AGENCIES 

LAND MANAGEMENT OFFICER ( AVALON NORTH) 

Department of Municipal Affairs 
709-729-2654 

Teresa Murphy, GSC 
SERVICENL 

709-729-3699 

DISTRICT MANAGER, FORESTRY DIVISION 
FORESTRY & AGRIFOODS AGENCY 

709-729-4180 

Dept. of Municipal Affairs and Env. 
Local Governance and Planning 
709-729-3090 

Town of Portugal Cove-St. Philips 
(709) 895-8000 

pcsp@pcsp.ca 

Provincial Archaeology Office 
Martha Drake 

709-729-2462



I!i 
a b" 

ft. 

'" 

) 

\ 
\~ 

IIUM 

UNE TABlL 

BEAAIHG DtSTANCE 

1.1 N23,<!! 7"E 2 .12 

u Na7'311',Q"w 2J.17a 

LECEND 

F' I<</ OST ___....11-11- 
PtJt.EIP(JI.tJJ 
F'DUN _ PIN 

- . 

0 

CN'/' I__ 0 
~r ------- 

- . - o RA_ Co GllII ~ IMI SI.WII'I 'I. III" __ US!: Al.1lltA7I4Y ~__lJI' /IU _ I'CAN" _ BY lAW AS GII_ /11 /HE _If//tIIfT ACT. -. . lISE _ __ _liT ~ N IIDWF (J(t IHE P /$ N ID _ _ SIAIIIEY IXUI IT IS CIRlI'I!II IS I'EIIIof71I __ !HAT NO AlIlltAIIIlWS IlHAT SIII!I _ _ II Ill1l Jttb lID.: IfNUI IJ-I)I) -211D-D J



Government of Newfoundland & labrador 

Department of Fisheries & land Resources 
Newt9ufidland 

~, 

L brador 

NOTE TO USERS 

-, ~""'~ ~ ''"'1. "!"I~ l-" 
:o""t~ fl.)"!'1 tIi"lC 

tJgr:tIllC t'I ~I'II er:." I.rCII 
.FI 

.........,jl 

51'1:f I'" 'It~l1'1 doll "" :: ".11~ 
r~~~ 0.' ID .,e =...n"'.O 
~... t.... 'Dl'OIhOl :"lI r'~t:0" 
.ce~ -:rot<< 
~*f 

~ =....~lt: 

-, COJ"Q' t."'.fl ,,-,:v .., 
I'"..ot ", ,. .,IUC II r ..-."t '10 

I-c ~. !J&JtC ':) t"'I Ct:'.1':" Tnt 
c:....~1 o' :"I =~ tI !': '; 
......."It"I! ~ "!Itn..,,"!'" :."" DJfI 
I"': oa. '0: i'JlII~1I ttl 

"'"" -"Ot"9 .a"l t1'fn 0' 
~IIW" 0"1 t"11J '!!J' ,',.r. Srt 
III": ~ W't~ ' t Ct:lt'\ "!"JIt 
1'0)1'; $t="'" ..,..!t. ~.IC"; 
-421"1 eN 5t .0"11' 
~."'Jn .;; 

....:1 "",n;tn'Dfo!orfN~ ~ 
=~ ~. ~t-;..~ 7~:05'1 

~~o:~ 'a.~~~~ ~~:t~ 
r~r.tI'\ 

-, .....' !"Jtllltl r"G1'\".~ a"" 
11';" .'"JI~" t1t ."'c:r l-,I 
~, I"!IOO")"I''"C '91""0 ~ 
r<' a;'I'\I~ .1'1 CIa"" Clr.rCl 
q>!1U tc;D"J or :aL:1t ~ 
nO'll "ltg~ l"t "" r,uro' 
='gn"o ...:ar"':10~ ='>l'I. 
c: c:nrtOJ ~, ." 't'C=ltV 0" 

w:o.f'9'\t Of ,.,,.ror.:..l,1 :r;::Mt;"t! 
...r~ .~ .. .-/ ""UI'l; t< 
r....na CIOI1" ..." l!>!I ..0 
:'II 'Itu~t -,,, a.!' -,f :-:!ltfl. 
""~~I.tI ...: a;t"lI .,,, ..." .. 
alOlt 1I)t """ Dtt ~ ,"'Ct:t 01 
=ere,,=- or lIT] <<"!tt ICU o-~ Jry 
Ire at . 

''''Jt: 

SCf'It ttll "fItf !'ICI~ " "':'0 'JI 
= c"O',~ LJ~' VO'.fTIII T'Ut -o"l 

Crown Lands Administration Division 

lUll 

650 1..3'; :u: l!l:Jl 1':00 

Scale 1:60,000 
Compiled on November 17 2017



Item # 5 

''''~J 
'<='~- 

Newf9u'6dland 
Labrador 

Lands Branch 

Eastern Regional Land~ Office 

This e-referral has been sent to yon for your recommendation. Other referrals have been 
sent to the Department(s) and/or agencies on the schedule located in the e-referraI folder. YOU 
HAVE TWENTY-ONE (21) DAYS FROM THE DATE OF TmS REFERRAL TO 
PROVIDE YOUR RECOMMENDATION ON mIS APPLICATION. IF NO RESPONSE 

IS RECEIVED BY THE END OF 21 DAYS, IT SHALL BE ASSUMED THAT THERE 
ARE NO OBJECTIONSIRESTRICTIONS TO THIS APPLICATION. 

Please be advised that the site on the map, located in the e-referral folder, cannot be altered or 
relocated in any way without the prior approval of the Regional Lands Office. 

APPLICATION FOR CROWN LANDS 

Applicant: 

- 

REFERRAL t;OVf.-r~of N~ /M'\.tV L~ Department of FIsheries and Land Resources Telephone: (H): Application Number: 152694 Application Type: Licence Purpose: Home Gardening Location: Portugal Cove Area (hectares): 0.186 Frontage (metres): 0 Map Nnmber: Comments: REFERRAL AGENCY ONLY Date: Click here to enter a date. Department/Agency: Click here to enter text. Address: Click here to enter text. RECOMMENDATION: Click here to select your recommendation. COMMENTS: Click here to enter text. Name of Respondent: Click here to enter text. Phone No.: Click here to enter text. Use: PLEASE RETURN, ELECTRONICALLY, THIS FORM AS A PDF WITH RECOMMENDATIONS AND ANY ATTACHMENTS YOU MAY HAVE. Howley Building, Higgins Lino, Box 8700, St. JOM'S, NL. AI B 4J6. Phone (709) 729-26S4. Facsimile (709) 729-0726



tlewf~l1fd1and 
Loorador 
Municipal Affairs 

APPUCAnON FOR 
CROWN LANDS 

FOR DEPARTMENT lJB& ONLY 

APPUCAllCl'J NO. 

RLENOJ - 
15 2'=' q Y 

3:6qbq 
DATE REGISTERED 

INI11AL 

rVOV7 '=f I )'T 
M ro 

RECEIPr NO. 

AMOUNT IJ? s-Q 
INDICATED ON PlAN NO. 

TOPO NO. 

SS ~ 18 J. 

IIflIAI. 

. 

DATE Apr 101/1 ;l"IS' 
Ill:! 

flY' 

. 

'f\o~ 

PROPOSED TENURE AND USE 

TYPE 01' APPLlCAllON 

LEASE 

t.ANDUSE 

Don 

0 COTTAGE 

GRANT 

o RESIDENce 

/ 
UJ,tIC ICE TO OCCUPY 

0 AOUACIIL'ruAE 

o COIIIMEllCIAl """"de _IIOCI delClll>llon elIIWl 
I:iJ..,(GRlCUl.lUAE lP/DYIde del ll. tIow) 

0 OTHER (prlMde dIIIIIs betGw) 

DESCRIBE IIIIIIDINGS TO B! EAECTElI cra""_l 

PROPOSED WAlER AND SEWAGE FACtUTIES (Jf oppII_1 

DWELl. 0 SEP11C 

DIMENlIIOHS, WI 

0 MU~ WATER 

(}'"")-\." 

I



"'S82 
LAND DESCRIPTION 

I.THELAHDISSITIJATEDATl .f. 

IN THI! ElSCTORAI. 

'" P.fmUJ at:i./o..curJ;-lo /90/ tlnAI / 4 0 ~ R!OaLI 

2.15 '/liE LAND APPUED fOR LOCATED WITHIN MUNICIP"'- OUNOAIIIIIM ~ 0 IF YES. YOU MUST ENCIDSE A IIUNICIP"'- 
IF YES. YOU IoIUST ENCLOSE A MUNlCIP"'- RECOIoIMENDATION FORM 

DISTRICT! 'an&.J"11 J..c-Y\::) i!:nu f ..(1; , &L1 141 o...nd 
NO RECOMMENDAtiON FORM v L.:I YI!S 

IfIIli '11!19 FORM IS AVMABU! PROM THI! MUNICIPAl. COUNCIL. 
RIiGICINAL LANDS OFFICE. & GOVERNMENT SERVICE CIIN1RES 

'/IiI A"... r_1I 3. ~~1}l DI~IONSDF'/IiE LIoNO 
4. DISTANCE TO ClDSEST WATERBOOY 

FIION1:".e 

l D 

5.ISTHEsm:ACCESSlat.EBYllOo\D'I 0 r.1/ 
IF NO. WIlL THE SITE R!IlU1Rl! NIW 0 I"':"l/ 

YES 

ROAD OONSTRUClION FOR ACCESS7 

FOR SITES WITHOUT ROAD ACCI!6S. PtEASE 
INDICATE ME1IiOD OF TRAf4$POATAllON 

YES 

U:1"NO 

I.!:I NO 

0 WAIJIING 

I'F YES WW.T WILL BE '/liE APPROXIMATE LENGTH Of THE ROo\D'I 

0 A TV. 0 BOAT 

6.15 THE mE PRESENTLY OCCUPIED' FENCES. IIUILDlNBS. slGlfll, CLEAAlNG.1.IlC!AL tlND!RSTAND1 ICI7 

0 SNOWIo108ILE 

"",., 11,-"", ....T...... r 

0 YES I:Y1i 
IF YES STATE YEAR OCCUPAll0N COMMENCED, AREA occuPIIlI AND IW4 OF PERSON WHO Dl!Yl!LOPED OR OCCUPIeD '/liE LAND 

mOlres 

0 AIRCRAFT 

A.T.\(MUSTBEINADCORDANCEWlTHA.T.Y.REGULAllONB. R.1XI9'. MUST BI! IH~TI!D ON THI! UAP Al1ACHED TO '!E~~.:"110N ~D ACCESS II'( FOR SITES WITHOUT ROAD ACCESS, LOCATION Of ACCESS 
~, ~ 

If 

o AII_ 
1_ 

DEI'fH VM /I.k 
OF WATERBOOY III IIIPICIIbIe) 

l11li,.. 

i 7.1\RE YOU AWAAIi OF IHf EVIIENCI! Of PRIVIOUS LAND USE SUQt AS FENCES BUIUIINGS. SIGNS, CU!ARING. LOCAl. UNDERSTANDING, ETC 7 0 rTI/'" YES L.::rNO 

IF YES. STATE YEAR OCCIPAT1ON COMMENCED. AREA OCCUPI&D AND NAME OF PERSON WHO DIiV1iLOPED 011 OCCUPiED THE LHlO 

DESCRIPTION OF LAND 

Plellllll Nate: Wh n your appllcalion IS accepted by !his Department you 8Ie 

also be attached. 

IIOUNOED ON N 

required to IdenUly the site In the field by clearly 

buildings, lances. roed Intersections. Map must 

marking yDur corner poSIS. If tharels a discrepancy belW 8n tha area marked In the field and the area indicated on the map. 
the lattar ahail pravall. 
SkelCh Itle land applied for showing dlstanca to prominent nearby feal1lres BUch as 

BOUHDED ON EAST II'( 

BOUNDED ON WEST II'( 

pLEASE NOlJ IT IS 'THE POLICY OF THE CROWN LANDS DMBlDN TO ACCEPT APPLICATIONS ON A FIRST COME. FIRST SERIIED BASIS 
APPlJCAnONS MUST BE FULLY COMPLETED, WITH A MAP SHOWING 'THE EXACT LOCATIONS OF THE lAND APPUED 
FOR TOGETHER WITH THE APPUCATlON FEE. THE APPROVED MUNIOPAI. RECOMMENDATION FORM FROM COUNCIL 
IF APPLICABLE. MUST ALSO BE AlTACHED. ONLY THEN WILL THE APPLICATION BEACCEPTEO AND DEEMED 
IIEO/STEIWILJ: BYTHIS DePARTMENT.



Page 31 
SKETCH 

USE THE AREA BEUlW TO SK(1t:H THE LAND APPIJEI) FOR SHOWING DISTANCE TO PRONlNENT NEAASY FfATlJIIES SUCH AS aUJUlINGS. FENCES ROAD 
INTERSEcnONS \oW' MUST ALSO BE ATTACHED 

~ALtLu.-lR 1,,4 
. / /J a:t::t'tU.Ju d....., 

I' 

AFFIDAVIT OF APPLICANT (to be reed carefully) 

1. 
_ 

(a) (b) dO hereby make oath and declare as follows: (e) I am not aware of any adverse claim to Iha land appned for by any person(s). (d) I recognize and acceplthsll am solaly responsible far correctly ldantlfylng tho parcel 01 land lhall~ Ihs subject of this appRcatlon. (I) The Inlonnsllon conlalned In thI& application Is bUe and COIT8C\ 10 tha basi 01 my knowledge and belief. I hava Inspeat d the Janel ~11 d lor and have found no avldenee of occupation (WIth the IIXCIIplion of No. e and/or No.7 on page 2, where applicable). (e) I fully under8tand thaI acceptanc:e of this appticatlan by the Departmant don not give me any rights or relation to the !snd under application. lEASE. UCENcE OR EASEMENT AT ANY liME PRIOR TO THE DB.IVERY OF A FULLY EXECUTED DOCUMENT. !wom)'~~~ ~ st, I'ht..4ps /11 _ this day or april ~~~ N!m;A :;;-="fIf~iJiUNDRED U~YEU.eN ING Ii! Ch (jLas or ~Labradcr .. 2O..L+-- ~ ~ ~idtdl 1'I1yable to Iha NEWFOUNDLAND ~ i ]\~ ....~~\-\{./I>r AND FIF1YDOLLARS ~'50.00 plus H.S. \ -~.,,, . ___ '/. r'/" ~ privllagos In I FULLY UNDERSTAND Ttl T THE LAND IS NOT TO BE OCCUPIED UNllL I RECEIVE A FULLY EXECUTED TfTLE DOCUMENT. (g) I FUlLY UNDERSTAND THAT UNDER SECTION 14 OF THE lNIDS ACT, THE MINISTER OF MUNlCIPALAFFA1R8 OR THE LIEUTENANT-GOVERNOR IN COUNCIL MAY CANCEl. AMEND OR OTHERWISE DEAL WITH



Pags 4 
BlS UW TMENT lISE Ot!I.Y 

SUMMARY OF AGENCY REFERRALS 

~'3'Govamm "t SaNies Cenlre 
0 Mill8$ Branch 
0 TrllnGportation Branch 
0" Urban and RUlal Planning Oivillion 
o MLm C!pal Assllssment Agency 
o Environmental Ass O$m nl Olvialon 

0 WlIlar R 80urces Oiv ,lon 

~riCUKUra Brllnch 
L...; Forssuy Branch 
o Wildlife Division 

o Parks Oivision 

YMunictPIll Authority 
0 Fisheries lind Oceana (Fedaral) 
J,TOUriUm O,!v lopmant DiY 8icn 
~o~er ....JOther~ '~ 
Officers Commen\$: 

Date 

Rg gmmllndptjoo pf BoglQOa/ Oltice 

o Approved (Camplllle aecllon below) o RefuGed (Giva leaseO) 

Approved 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 Dapt. of Fisheries snd AquscuHur 0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Refused 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

COl'/lmsnts 
Attached 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Pate 
Sent 

Date 
Recsived 

Landa Management/Lando OIIIcer 

Dote AegiDnII Landa Managll 

This S&tlon 10 be completed by Regional Office when approval is racommenc1 d. 
lallepproved 

C Le8G8 
Frontage 

0 Grant 

Ca 'net approval required 0 Yes 
0 lJ ence 0 Other 

0 No 

SpBClII1 inslruc\iol1& 10 IlUrveyor (If any): 

OflgPrlmtlnll!! daclslon: 

Approved 0 Rafu ad 
Spectallnstruc:lfons' 

~ 

Oat. 

D Deferred 0 To Cabinet 

ConsidaralJOn/R ntal 

0 Type 
Back/Rental 

Aulhanzed Slgncng OIfiCIIII



FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY 
Psgo 5 

SpeCIal Conditions of Approval 
, 

Oate Regional WInd. Man gor 

Special Trtle Conditions: 

/' 

Oate 

/~ 
.<' ~1<'- 

. 

~~.# >:/ ~ 'J.~ ~-4



SCHEDULE OF REFERRAL AGENCIES 

LAND MANAGEMENT OFFICER ( AVALON NORTH) 
Department of Municipal Affairs 
709-729-2654 

Teresa Murphy, GSC 
SERVICENL 

709-729-3699 

DISTRICT MANAGER, FORESTRY DIVISION 
FORESTRY & AGRIFOODS AGENCY 

709-729-4180 

Dept of Municipal Affairs and Env. 
Local Governance and Planning 
709-729-3090 

Town of Portugal Cove-St. Philips 
(709) 895-8000 

pcsp@pcsp.ca 

Provincial Archaeology Office 
Martha Drake 

709-729-2462 

./.-;7 

.7 

/" 
":" 

' 

'. .\'",,-" #,- 
/7 

"",' 

'.' 

~ .;~f" 

/,.," 

' 

.y ....~(,f~~\ r-r." :...r. ~;.. c:' 

" 

\ 

<l,l' ~ ../ 
,/ ~



Government of Newfoundland & labrador 

Department of Fisheries & land Resources 
~tldland 

':;' 

L brador 

NOTE TO USERS 

-t ~r.tIl'>>'\ 0-, ,...!:t "a 1'11' 
~ "'tC .011 tlit: 

.,,0.0 I" "" 
oaF' 

I.....,/t~.. 
c:..... ....0\ 

~~~;.:~~~ :: :-~!;' 
OC"~"10 

~'" ~"'I: PtOIIh l :'.t "~r.q, 
*"*' i'I'lCI 
-~. 

.. 

.,., OWnclr:f "Ili ~Jr" .~ 
tlrctO !O lOt ~Md 11 r. ...,., !O 
.... ~. IS'''' 01 l"I ere.. '\'r>t 
.::......C) 41 tie a):t 11 :00( 
I..4I\:1t'It ~ mt u.-nrt '~"ZJ0Mt 
I"'IC 00" nOlI: gAAI~tf til 

\.14:'1 ~C:1"1 l"t.~ or 
0""11110"1 

LI"t 

...~1"! .!'ICI 

""" W~,,,,,., o,,,.... m 
~ t"!t O'o,~ T1'Jtt ":':1\; 
5o: ' &). :."'...... II ,:g.o1J5' 
SCt.!'II UII !!l.., !"01 " ''=tltC ~JI 
:ce.oo,..." 1I""11l0""'111':I''.r9~ 

::~fJ~~. L:'~'!i~ ::~:,t 
1'\1:-IJ: 'I 

-, ..."1' "It.~J l"Iaf'r-....41 It'lC! 
IIVU N~1tH 1"!1 u.ltt!' !"II 

....... .......7...... 'Til ...... 

..., 0;"": II c~"'. e""....O\ 
II !*.. ~I):':J -0- ;'..'H fJ' 
.~. Ir"2rt;: I"'J .,.. t'!.fr 
""' I" 1'1. "':21 .~~~:~ ~"'. 
C. Gt'V'tCI !:)f rl 'ilClJnT o. 
~n7': Of t'l1tllf':toll noec'{' 
nr.; o\.': tI ro{ "!"..::Hr..; ~ 
r~ 'lt:t ~JI" LI"C ~ r" 
:'II "'n!rd' nit or 1ft:' e-.=trt 
""""1'" 1l"1C2 &;r.~ ,,-., ':Ot ,. 
OlI ~, r1 0.11 d ~"':I (It 

tlII:n~c:a or '''j <<"tr tOil 0.. 
l:r: II .. !'t..~ 

For b'Qulri., pi.... oollllClt 
.1I~lonll Land, 0ffl04l. 
COIMf Brook. 637.2390 
G.ndor.256-10100 

CII",nVlI...486.4074 
St John', . 

.. BIIY . 

729.2654 

896-2488 

...., 

~ ':'lJl "!'iI, ,....ro 1ft 
..... '" CC'llr.: n ~.. ';tl. 

$\ ';;"1'1. 
,...",ng SfClIO'> _It< 1t.o1C~ 
-.,;t'I. 

.' 

N 

w+e 
s 

Crown lands Administration Division 
..... 

1O fr. 1:1l t8~ :'0 

Scale 1:2,600 
Compiled on .



Government of Newfoundland & labrador 

Department of fisheries 11 land Resources 
~undland~ 
L hrador 

NOTE TO USERS 

..... f"I"t)f'!I'~ U"I :.., "'1;:0 Ti'li 
~Ol)l !O"ft ~ li?l'{f. 
.gr.t'C l"! tl"t C~.. ilct 
"'7I!'1 

:'~~-:~":ri4 :: :~~~ 
1 ~t'I tl'll ~r.0I ~ ~t-'I~ 
:s J~ c:FI"<< :4 ="'$""- "'fe 
>>"'I -~' 

,="" i)OJ!"CIrf !cat, ,-.,:t;"" J."t 

r:rotd It ,.""H n.r r'\'!tl 'b 
.~ t!ltf 111.,.(1 ~I t"JI C;:z'" ..,. 
>>=.~:( o. ~.. oct ... " : 
t....::rIi 'tt mtU,!III1I:rt :..""':0Mt 
rc COli ~<1. ".lI"""tM a. 

'....tJ "1'r.; 
r.lt~1"4 

..., t~ Ot 
01 ':"Ill 1la' ,.....: l' 

_... ~.lI:~ 
"'-;1"1 V'I 
...'If1:)JfI '~ 

II ...,." 

.....,,"'t"ot"l~trI'OtCt?:1l~~CI"i 
~~~ ~. ~c:~.:r.;,11~:J1 

~C'J:;~ l~~~~~ ;:~i: 
.1:-\,.,.. 

-, \.Uf ""', t"4f"1"la_.. .~ 
It1 ....r1IJht !"Jt ,,'".-:,. "'.. 

<"-, .......1"......,...:.- 
...:: tpJ"ll1 all :1It1l1 :rr. I- 
b~".1 J:: " or "M" 0- 
~. Int.fig I,. 1:11 rp~ 
~:~~O;::.~=:-J~r:'J~. 

.., 1"""i 0- 
=:'fII1\t or .,Wflt:JJI ~~,..!('r 
nrg 01.< !If 

...., 
DCf .. r.... 

rO(l'l\plt:t ~"' 1.0"" ~ ~ 
!"II ,,~ftt !'I:I or "tl" C-<4T1 
r*l.tt l"ld ..;t"!'3 ,"...-.:.t.oo 
Itplt 'Ot ., 

~QCQ Of 1ff1 ~I~ -OM 0" Jt? 
.,.= ... . 

. 

,..tV: 

For Inqulrt.. plu.. contaot 
aR-vionlll Land' Of A.... 
ComorSrook.637-2390 

Oando,.256.14oo 
CI...n"'lie. 4884074 

SL John', . 

Goo,. Bar 

\ 

N 

W+E 
S 

Crown lands Administration Division 
~'l!' 

-:; 610 11:t :t:>; ax !::K! 

Seale 1:60,000 
Co mpiled on . 

. 

728.2654 

888,2488 

SIr. ~I", ml'f ~1 ,. :i:a:: J' 
tc"nnUI"lO.vot-..""'Jt."l"....Il"9~ 

nr,; = QO.'iw.; !'II c..,... .." 
~.,"',~; Sf='>'!



Item # 6 

Ashley Mackinnon 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Copied. 

Les Spurrell 
Planning & Development 
Coordinator 

T: 709.895.8000 

F: 709.895.3780 

Portugal~ Cove 
St. Philip's 

Just nnaglne' 

1119 Thorburn Road 

Portugal Cove-St. Philip's 
A1M1T6 

TI s information is provided as a convet .ence to you only and is without warranty, guarantee or 

Please click here for The Town of Portugal Cove-St. Philip's email Disclaimer 

From: Chris Milley 
Sent: Tuesday, November 28,20173:51 PM 
To: Les Spurrell 
Subject: FW: Building set back etc pond side 

FYI for future P&D discussion. 

Chris 

The Town does not guarantee that the information that is provided is current or accurate. You should verify that the information is accurate before 
acting on it 

responsibility of any kind, either expressed or implied. 

Les Spurrell 
December-14-1710:09 AM 

Ashley Mackinnon 
FW: Building set back etc pond side 

eawor <je.lawlor@pcsp.ca> 
Subject: Building set back etc pond side 

1



Chris, I am getting more and more concerned about the new 

30m. There are new pOlicy/regulations related to this ie vegetation buffer zone and general pond side buffer zone the latter being 
buildings on Mitchell's Pond, Murrays Pond and Butler's Pond which look like they are 

building activities pond side. There are two 

only 10m from the ponds. there are numerous others that even the houses are closer all within the past few 
years. There are far too many lawns right down to water's edge. Our Green Team results and plain old 

to the 

common sense tells us that eutrophication is under way and worsening in our common property community ponds driven by these factors and septic systems that have failed or were doomed to fail from the get go 
given water tables and general topographic profiles not to mention the shutting off of public access 
onds. Between you you need to put the boots in on this. Otherwise the future health outlook for these ponds 

environment, 

is bleak and they will become not much better than open sewers. Is this the heritage we want to leave behind 
us? This will come to our table at the ACE meeting but we need some kind of strong reassurance to tell us 
that we're not wasting our time. This only leads to total distrust of Council as stewards of our 
hardly consistent with the reception we got at our presentation to Council as I read the meeting. dick w. 

I~~ase click here for TlJ..? TO\~]LOfPOJ1ugal Cove-SLE!1 lip.s._emaii Disclaimer 

Please dick h.ere t{}]" The Town_()j' Portllgal Cove-St. Philjp-~~.smail Disclllil!l~ 

2



~~"---~~~'t 
""""""\ 

Item # 7 

....... 

1 

: i !~;~: t!: 
.!--~ 

,.- 

December 5th, 2017 

Planning & Development 
To\\'Il ofPortugaJ Cove - 
1119 Thorburn Road 

portugal Cove - 

S1. Philips St. Philips NL AlM IT6 To Whom It May Concern: I am '{(jK~i Qr P(}'0 \ '..lUI f<._ tlt.\J<- v .-- ~ V" . ". '"", ~"'~' ,,; i i;.';::' ---_9_ ~~~:Yi:F5--==.;=====;=---=--~=j It. r.)D.: ,-I,1,~l ~ --"t:l("t"~~ -~~- writing to express my concerns about an important issue and would appreciate a response at your earliest convenience. This has to do with the use of open rat traps in residentiaJ areas which may cause serious harm to residents and their pets. First, I will provide information leading to my concerns. I recently discovered open rat traps which a informed in a letter from the town (signed by David Beckett, dated September 28th, 2017) that my neighbor had made a complaint about me (having to do with birdfeeders and rodents). As shocked to discover the open and baited rat neighbor has placed on my land near the boundary of our two properties. I was advised in the letter, I contacted Ms. Sharon MetcaJfe of Service NL and arranged for a full inspection of my property. During that time, I was traps. I had no idea there was danger on my property to my family and my cats and would never have expected this from my neighbor given that for years, he had two cats who roamed my garden and I looked out for them. Ms. Metcalfe took pictures and disengaged a number of the traps and commented on how two birds that were in in the traps were likely attracting rodents. I later followed up with Ms. Metcalfe and we set a time for her to do a follow-up visit to my following aJl recommendations and also reported that she had never seen any garden (October 30th). As indicated in her letters (October 5th and November 10th), she was satisfied that I am indication of rodents or rodent droppings in my garden. Mr. Beckett aJso came later on the day of October 30th, toured my garden and took pictures of the rat traps (my neighbor has a fence going around the back of his property and had placed the traps outside on my land). Ms. Metcalfe appeared disturbed to see that the rat traps had not been checked for a month and grateful for her advice. t 1"" " i I'H~~;,I r~ \.t'i hI. P' "',' ~ I DEC 05 2017 possibly a cat could have been trapped there aJl that time, In her letters, she advised Mr. Beckett about her investigation, findings and recommendations for prevention of any rodent infestation. I have followed aJl of these recommendations and was It should be noted that I am living in a naturally wooded area (this wooded area overlaps onto Possibly rodents may have been other properties) and it is nature's way that there are wildlife in these areas. I have almost an acre of property and at least one half is a natural wooded area. driven out of the underground by work my neighbor has been doing in his garden. 1



I would appreciate your direction in addressing this matter as I am concerned for the safety of 
my family and cats. One_of my cats came from a farm and needs to get out a few times a 
and it is a miracle he is still alive or not seriously harmed. I am also concerned about other pets 
who wander off or get off their leash (a number have passed through my garden as well as my 
neighbours' garden). I am 

day 

fearful when walking in my back garden (a tew times, I almost 
stepped on an open trap) and concerned about other possible situations like this in the town. 

I appreciate your consideration of my concerns and look forward to any direction you may 
provide. 

Sincerely~ 

~~~~\,~ 
";~~\ \j\!~j', \ 

\ 

\\. ll~J.~ 
\ .": l~\\~\\\H~'~iC",:,.,~-:.~H.. .. 

. 

1'\iol1" 
\ ,.... .' 

.~\ 

~ 

. \' .~....,......~ 

~,..- 

2 

\ 

Ttec.lf.:-: -----= ~ 
.{(\\.po.. _~



Item # 16 

~ewt9Jdland 
Labrador 

Lands Branch 

Eastern Regional Lands Office 

NOV 23,2017 

TOWN OF PORTUGAL COVE-ST. PHILLIP'S 

1119 Thorburn Rd 

St. Philip's NL 
AIM IT6 

Dear SirlMadam: 

RE: APPLICATION NO.: 152565 

TYPE: Permission 

PURPOSE: Permission to Construct 

LOCATION: Portugal Cove-St. Philips 

This will acknowledge receipt of the above referenced application for a Crown title. The 
application has now been registered and via a copy of this letter, the Department and/or 
agencies on the attached schedule have been asked to forward their comments and 
recommendations on your application to the Regional Lands Office. 

Your application will be reviewed and a final decision will be made when the 
recommendations have been received from these Departments and/or agencies. 

To assist inspectors in locating the area applied for and to avoid delays in processing your 
application it is advisable to place your name and application number on the site. Your 
application is being processed for the site indicated on the attached map. 

Please note that the land is not to be occupied until you receive a fully executed title 
document. If you require any additional information concerning the processing of this 
application please contact the Regional Lands Office at the addres~ , 

{',1_..J 

Government of Newfoundland and Labrador 

Department of FisherIes and Land Resources 

In Reply Please Quote 
File Reference No. 

1019832 

0V0i OF POJfUi1,'L'{X)VE.Si .fi-lIUP'S 

r;jj It;. 

;:; :C iVi::D 
~- 

- 

. ./ - ~- Howley Building, Higgins tine, Box 8700, St. John's, NL, AI B 4J6, Phone (709) 729-2654, Facsimile (709) 729-0726



SCHEDULE OF REFERRAL AGENCIES 

LAND MANAGEMENT OFFICER ( AVALON NORTH) 
Department of Municipal Affairs 
709-729-2654 

Teresa Murphy, GSC 
SERVICENL 

709-729-3699 

DISTRICT MANAGER, FORESTRY DIVISION 

FORESTRY & AGRIFOODS AGENCY 

709-729-4180 

Dept. of Municipal Affairs and Env. 
Local Governance and Planning 
709-729-3090 

Provincial Archaeology Office 
Martha Drake 

709-729-2462 

_.~ 
~ 

\;; \,\r<"""" 
-,~~ 

't ~"' 
." 

.. 

, 

",-~ """=('1'/1\ W' \.\\\t\ .\\.,.~ 
' 

;;\,\l~p'~('1,\::"" 

q,~c. t 'I\: ~.- 
1\1'(\\' pt;......- ~ 
\r w:a,\' .- 

",..~~\ 

,"1 

_.----' 
--- 

~t)'4 i q t~\1 
---'--- 

~~-- .~ 

.~. .--____ __.--:::;:::::::: 
~



Government of Newfoundland & Labrador 

Department of Fisheries & Land Resources 
tlewf9Jdland 
L brador 

NOTE TO USERS 

'!!It mrnrJ:ln 0"1 ~nlS '1\110 'IIi 
CC<'JIpr~ TO'll a,.: 

e~e" to Int Clttlr" u,e 
"'F-TI 

Snce I:' 'ltg1!rJ dDtS reI co,t 
fI~an 0' lD 130'0 OINfltrl., 
\1'1:'11' t"It PtC:\IrlOf N tI~rmi:l 
ot;>t.:::lO )'1'Cl ! QO",.~r. 
CI>1I ll'!t 

'!!I, ~o..t'Q I'J 1!'If I 1110 I.n " 

..""otG I) Of uM<! U a-. 1"Ct< 

0..." leitl '''"ItO "'I N CItt~., T 
r.cn~j o! N ~~ Ii 

'.A4 fJ ~CI'IjI 
\S'I'I"IO~ 

..w~."cl 

.MIS ~n; .rror or 011111_ c 
art~ ", 00..., nIH lllllQf 
Sf'::C~ 01 lflU'01'II r. 7:9"06 

5a'!It t't. 'Ur 1'01 ~t plil':fo 
Ie c.."W^ uno. vorntl tnl61"9 ,.. 
" ClI>lIn l.,,,, ~lWl or ... 
~t CIIt " I'IJ!:\",.l 5U ". 
tI~a:IO' 

'!!It liar ntltD'j I"ClMlnl'lti II 
_ rIlrmltn ;ole l\'1r.tr. t1 
cr"l t11 t'll~b)ttlll1'C J~':O lit 
11'0 ~R an elll'l1i 0""1110 
OIlt5 r.:cnl or c:J'M ( 

ac:l:TIi ant;ng 3"1 IiIII l'1.,L1r 
crn;u J'l0 mJ:-.tr mCIIOl'9cal 
01 0<<'11.&'1<:6 ~ "'1 mlllb1 . 

co J~: or h:ZIl~::"aI pOllRr 
.151'1\1 olt ' 1'1 1IIr&a\"9 ( 
n:G'1lo.!a cw.~ uno tr.Ifi 

t'l\ i)'ltH lno age.,:s 1/1111 no! 
a'ie ~T a'll 0" If pro-a I 
eatQc:I or II'/ O':"Ier iii" of 
i Ll~ 

O;J 

.0 rO\1ugO\ (''':'~ 
~ ,,,<:, ne~~ r~o 

51 Phll P 

For inqui 
iI 

.,. 

. 

R~'onlll 

. 

~ MilOt M or "tl 00lt. 

1'10 

~t 1)1 musue"'t':! JII)Of 
roo 00" ̂ :If gollGI'(" "t 

."1 tllOl\ 0 
0'\ t'l"....., lIItt1 , 

UltO '>> O 'I~ c-. CO'''~ Til 
MlllDfI; St= ""O~"I &.ilil. 
~~!'If SI .0'1'\. 

ClJIVlj't 

ero 

~I ,.. 'ilrenvtlle- I. IrSL John', 
- 

- 

637-2390 ~er-25 1AOO 66-4QU 9-2654 Ooos. Bay. 96-2"8 .~.- N W+E S Crown Lands Administration Division 1..a E O 1.300 :eoo 3900 S:JO Scale 1:60,000 Compiled on November 17. 20



Government of Newfoundland & Labrador 

Department of Fisheries & Land Resources 

~ 

-t." 

.' 

~ 

f- 
, 

- 

". 1 

VoI- 35f'or-118 
.r'"... 

" 

~ ...:~;- '.- 
~ 

.. 

: 
-, 

~~t.-~~""~ ~~""-.f ~ 

1 ~\. 

_ 

_'J.-' ,~\l\' -[~ . - _.J; ~ -";;l r;:t'" f I _ ~ j . , 'I'll O,tlOIrJ ~~ 4-"\()\'M .,t h'l"lOfC 10 Of 11* ., ~, hOt. ! 8-.c lelt I IJ$"AO r:/j t"lt C 1'0'''' TIl ~~ of N PI:!! 15 ~Ol tJ"'..:~t ~I I!Itlt~IM'fo'1I \lIPOH ro COtt ~o: ~Qm" lie "t1$ M~ 1"1 t/lOl, 01 O'II~I'I$ In COIl, '!lip WI'! II lace CO'l~ ~ CIOW~ Ttl! IJlIp:l1I9 Ste':lO'\~NIt{ 9>lIClt'I '"'91"1 l.... "W:l)J~DI\O 1M I; ~~ tnor or O"nlUII:r\' ~ ~Id: ~t 00'11'I TJ:1t.t ~ ;>>"! St::!:O" Dr !e~_ t.'l 129-4061 SO"nt ttl' ru( I'QI f plO::td 0. C_~ U~"OI.t'nU"''"tl9!n:J f.'It C ...~ L~ds <eglr.r! or I'Q pl!t.:t o..e 10 "fU~ 6JIi'j 1I1:lr.t1 :xm The \roer N!/illj rlOtmnl!le$ It'It U\l rlaTmI! & I'It ..",51er nr ~. ""~lOy!!1 ana agE '!\i TrOt I'ld apn!~ lin al!1'II6 elllV10! hOlill!l ~ l"li or oa" e t:tr ntn6 ~l\g ."1 lOiil:1 Q ClV1llges , macer il'lClfdl'1g. cllIl'T ~. ' h-l-": , . fl-';" For inquiries please conti a Regional Lands Office. Corner Brook - 637-2390 _.. , - > 01,,":, ,. "". f t 't i' : .~" .1 -' ~ Jrr-l ~ ~ : r!' '.,. .' 4 ~ . ,._ I Crown Lands Administration Division \.'2lt o ~ 150 120 180 :J.:' 1.1 N W+E S Scale 1:2,500 Compiled on November 17. 201 I'~'_ ' -f t- J Gander.256.1400 C1aren\I lle.466-4074 St John's. 729-2654 GooJe Bay . 896-2488 ! l1g Oil t:tr rrj ml 5\'Ig or IH:crllpll!lI! Cm:m Lana !lI!5. !no t'r! l.'.l'1lQr !lIS or ner Ol!lo!rs tmlllO;ees and 1I~! e"all no! ~ hOll! "r 2l1'J OM CI! lIro"ta 0 CXl'!:licG or rlJ cr.Jli' lOii of a trIO n a leW!:. $1 .0""'" ~~: .....I.' If!' : NOTE TO USERS 'The nbrna:1cn O'l t' mao W3 arnpli o tom t;"a EUl le~5 I!~ eo n IN! Crrmn U'lds <;t~f SI'O! IN! Ne~1 OO!s flO! 0011'21 n\t)!:'IIEIOn In III a,o O'Nl'lel6ll~ 1'11:'1\'1 1M PIOIl'loe t"lt \'1\t)!:'IIr. oep~ <:1,-.:t. Of CO"'lOelfCI CI)'n~:e:t r vr:o!dland L hrador Dl' OI!'l1i 1OS ~ '11'I1 vlOl!tIOn 0 cqr/Tigu or f1' 1~BI ' ;1!trJ


